workforccCONNECTIONS

Executive Committee
AGENDA
January 12, 2012
9:30 a.m.

7251 W. Lake Mecad Blvd.,
Suite 200 Conlerence Room
Las Vegas, NV 89128

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations:

City of North Las Vegas, 2200 Civic Center Dr., North Las Vegas, NV

City of Las Vegas, City Clerk’s Office, 400 Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, NV
Clark County, County Clerk’s Office 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV
Esmeralda County Courthouse, 233 Crook Street, Goldfield, NV

Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, NV

City Hall, Boulder City, 401 California Ave., Boulder City, NV
workforcecCONNECTIONS, 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Las Vegas, NV
Nevada JobConnect, 3405 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV

Lincoln County 181 Main Street Courthouse, Pioche, NV

Nye County School District, 484 S. West St., Pahrump, NV

Pahrump Chamber of Commerce, 1302 S. Highway 160, Pahrump, NV

This Agenda is also available on the workforccCONNECTIONS website at www.nvworkforceconnections.org.

COMMENTARY BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

This Board complies with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, by taking Public Comment at the beginning
of the meeting immediately after the Board approves the Agenda and before any other action is taken
and again before the adjournment of the meeting.” The Board also has discretion to take Public
Comment after any item on the agenda, after the item has been discussed by the Board, but before the
Board takes action on the item.

Each person participating in Public Comment will be limited to three minutes of comment. If any member of
the Board wishes to extend the length of a comment, then the Board member may do so through a majority
vote of the Board.

The Board chair has the right to end any Public Comment which: (1) is not related to any matter within the
authority of the Board; or (2) is willfully disruptive of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous,
offensive, inflammatory, irrational, making personal attacks, or interfering with the rights of other speakers.
Members of the public: please comply with the requests of the Board chair and do not be disruptive,
otherwise you may be removed,

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities by notifying Dianne
Tracy, in writing at 7251 W. Lake Mead, #200, Las Vegas, NV 89128; or by calling (702) 638-8750; or by
fax (702) 638-8774. The TTY/TDD access number is (800) 326-6868 / Nevada Relay 711. A sign language
interpreter may also be made available with twenty-four (24) hour advance notice.

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program.




Exccutive Committee Agenda, January 12,2012

NOTE: MATTERS IN THIS AGENDA MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER.

Lxeeutive Committee members: Councilwoman Gerri Schroder - LEO Consortium Chair/Budget & Finance
Committee Chair; Hannah Brown - workforceCONNECTIONS Chair; Ken LoBene - Youth Council Chair;
Valerie Murzl - Adult & Dislocated Worker Chair; Pat Maxwell - Emerging Markets, Partnerships, &
Resource Development Chair

All items listed on this Agenda are for action by the Executive Committee unless otherwise noted. Action may
consist of any of the following: approve, deny, condition, hold or table. Public Hearings may be declared open by
the Chairperson, as required Jor any of the items on this Agenda designated for discussion or possible action or to
provide direction and recommendations to workforcecCONNECTIONS.

AGENDA
1. Calil to order, confirmation of posting and roll call
2. ACTION: Approval of the agenda with inclusions of any emergency items and deletion of any items
3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment on any matter posted on
this Agenda, which is before this Board for consideration and action today. Please clearly state and spell your
name and state your address for the record. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
4. ACTION: Approval of the Executive Committee meeting minutes of November 10, 201 Lo, 3
5. INFORMATION: Adult & Dislocated Worker Update ~ Valerie Murdl ................o...... 7
6. INFORMATION: Emerging Markets, Partnerships, & Resource Development Update ~ Pat Maxwell
2. Green Energy Sector ~ JAME CrUZ .ov.vovceeevseseoersosesessosesosoos oo 19
b. Workforce Connections’ Awards and Recognition ~ Cornelius Eason .................o.ooovovooooooooooo 20

7. Operations Update ~ Ardell Galbreth

a. INFORMATION: Auditing Findings Status REPOTL ...t 21
b. INFORMATION: Financial Edge System Implementation Schedule — Monthly Update................. 26
c. INFORMATION: Current PY10 Auditing Update
d. INFORMATION: Budget vs. Actual Finance Report (Workforce Connections Operations)........... 28
€. INFORMATION: Review Revised Budget (Workforce Connections Operations)...........cooovveeeennn. 29
f. INFORMATION: PY2011 Awards and EXPENAItUIES wovvvvvveoeeeeneneeeeeeeeeee e 37
g INFORMATION: Oversight Protocol — Monitoring and Technical Assistance Summary Report(s) 40
8. INFORMATION: Executive Director THANSION. oot 49

9. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment on any matter or topic,
which is relevant to or within the authority or jurisdiction of the Board. You may comment now even if you
commented earlier, however, please do not simply repeat the same comment you previously made. Please clearly
state and spell your name and state address for the record. Each comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.

10. Adjournment



workforceCONNECTIONS

Minutes
Executive Committee
November 10, 2011
9AM

workforccCONNECTIONS
7251 W. Lake Mead Bivd.
Suite 200 Conference Room
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Members Present
Hannah Brown Pat Maxwell Councilwoman Gerri Schroder (Phone)

Members Absent
Valerie Murzl Ken LoBene

Staff Present

Ardell Galbreth Heather DeSart Suzanne Potter
Carol Turner Rick Villalobos MaryAnn Avendano
Cornelius Eason Jeannie Kuennen Debra Collins
Sylvia Spencer Scott Steinbach Kelly Ford

Others Present
Douglas Geinzer, SNMIC

(It should be noted that not all attendees may be listed above)
Agenda Item 1 — Call to Order, confirmation of posting. roll call

The meeting was called to order by Hannah Brown at 9:29 a.m. Staff confirmed the meeting had been properly
posted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law. Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.

Agenda Item 2 — ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusions of any emergency items and deletion of any
items,

A motion was made to approve the agenda as presented by Councilwoman Gerri Schroder and seconded by
Pat Maxwell. Motion carried,

Agenda Item 3 — First Public Comment Session

Douglas Geinzer, SNMIC, stated that on September 6, 2011 a member of the SNMIC Board met with Workforce
Connections staff members, John Ball, Heather DeSart, and MaryAnn Avendano. Mr. Geinzer stated that the
Board member stated that Workforce Connections has no intent in renewing SNMIC’s contract without having
him removed as CEO. Mr. Geinzer stated that per the direction of SNMIC’s Executive Committee, he was asked
to do what was required to get the contract si gned with Workforce Connections. Mr. Geinzer stated that he
requested execution of contract or extension on Letter of Intent. Mr. Geinzer stated that John Ball made
unsupported accusations parking fees for his oversized vehicle and that other Workforce Connections staff
members made accusations that SNMIC had misappropriated almost $40,000. Mr. Geinzer gave a partial
accounting of funds spent including, wage reimbursements, training fees, and federal tax withholdings to the
IRS. Mr. Geinzer stated that the information included in the agenda full packet regarding SNMIC’s high risk
determination and findings should not have been taken to the public. Mr. Geinzer distributed a document
(SNMIC — The Facts about Workforce Connections’ High Risk Time Lines) which he stated disputes the




accusations made by Workforce Connections. Mr. Geinzer stated that SNMIC was initially granted only ten days
to closc-out their contract and then received a 30 day extension. Mr. Geinzer stated that SNMIC has always
strived for excellence, indicated by the performance measures and SNMIC designed and developed the most
suceessful program in the history of Workforee Connections.

Following Mr. Geinzer's public comments, Chairwoman Hannah Brown asked Mr. Galbreth what the normal
timeframe is to closeout contracts. Mr. Galbreth replied that the close out process is normally 60 days: however.,
since SNMIC is operating under a letter of intent. the close-out process does not fall under the same guidelines
and timeframes. Mr. Galbreth stated that this morning he signed a letter to SNMIC allowing them until
December 31, 2011 to completely close-out everything associated with their contract. Mr. Galbreth further stated
that Mr. Geinzer and his staff had been notified of this extension.

Agenda ltem 4 — ACTION: Approve the Executive Committee Mecting Minutes of September 8, 201 |
A motion was made to approve the Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2011 by
Councilwoman Gerri Schroder and seconded by Pat Maxwell. Motion carried.

Agenda Item 5 ~ Youth Council Update a. INFORMATION: Ready for Life (RFL) Graduate Advocate Initiative
Update

Rick Villalobos, RFL Systems Director, provided an update on the Graduation Advocate Initiative. In January
2012 the Graduate Advocate Initiative will be launched at ten high schools in the Las Vegas valley. The
Graduate Advocate Initiative is a partnership between the Clark County School District (CSN), the United Way
of Southern Nevada, and workforcecCONNECTIONS that focuses on improving the graduation rate in the Clark
County School District beginning with the class of 2012. To date. workforcecCONNECTIONS has hired a
Community Liaison and five Graduate Advocate Coordinators. who will be placed at the targeted high schools.
Staff is working on filling the remainder positions to include the Graduate Advocate Director and an additional
five Graduate Advocate Coordinators. CSN has hired a Graduate Advocate Community Liaison. Staff is working
diligently on identifying 2,000 mentors from the community who will commit to mentoring a student one hour
per week at one of the targeted high schools. If anyone is interested in volunteering as a mentor they can contact
Byron Goynes at 636-2320 or complete the interest form on page 12 of the agenda packet and send it via fax at
636-4371 or email at bgoynes@snvwc.org.

Agenda Item 6 — Emerging Markets, Partnerships & Resource Development a. INFORMATION: Green Energy

Sector Update
Pat Maxell, Chair stated that the Green Energy Sector staff is making progress as they are a very self-motivated

high performing group.

Scott Steinbach provided an update on the Green Energy Sector, including the Global Solar Summit, Green
Monster Truck, and “What’s it Mean to be Green?” youth program. workforceCONNECTIONS participated at
the Global Solar Summit wherein staff met with suppliers and development authority officials to discuss brining
solar projects and manufacturers to Southern Nevada. workforcecCONNECTIONS staff presented the “What's it
mean to be Green?” youth program curriculum and Green Monster Truck at the CCSD Superintendent’s meeting
recently held at the Orleans Hotel. Desert Rose and Green Valley high school will be the first two schools to
deliver the curriculum and green mobile classroom experience.

b. INFORMATION: Healthcare Update
Debra Collins provided a recap of the Nevada Heath Care Sector Council Board Meeting Minutes provided on
page 17 - 21 of the full agenda packet.

c. INFORMATION: Other Update
Cornelius Eason provided the following update:
workforcecCONNECTIONS held a Roundtable at the Henderson Chamber of Commerce this week, wherein 40




business owner/operators attended. as well as Councilwoman Schroder and Councilwoman March. The
Henderson Chamber was very pleased with the attendance and the exposure they received.

workforccCONNECTIONS is continuing the Employment Edge workshops. The Review Journal provided
printed workbooks for the full-day Employment Edge workshop and tote bags, the United Way of Southern
Nevada provided the portfolio and note pads. and the Pearson Center provided the space free of charge.

workforcecCONNECTIONS has launched its layolf aversion program and hired Business Analyst, Janice Greer.
Two potential candidates have been identified for the Business Service Representative position. The program
will help business overcome challenges and provide solutions and resources to prevent staff layofts.

workforcecCONNECTIONS is hosting six Strictly Business radio shows per month. The shows are successful
the only challenge is identifying guests to fill so many shows.

Agenda ltem 7 - Operations Update a. INFORMATION: workforceCONNECTIONS Bylaws
Ardell Galbreth noted that the bylaws provided in the agenda must be approved by the Local Elected Officials
and are being provided for information purposes only.

b. ACTION: Accept and approve workforceCONNECTIONS Interim Personnel Policy

Ardell Galbreth noted that the Interim Personnel Policy has been vetted by the Local Elected Officials and legal
counsel. The policy will go into effect immediately upon approval. Further revisions will be made to align
policies with the Local Elected Officials interlocal agreement and Board policies. After brief discussion,

A motion was made to accept and approve Workforce Connections Interim Personnel Policy by
Councilwoman Gerri Schroder and seconded by Pat Maxwell. Motion carried.

c. INFORMATION: Consolidated Direct Grants

Carol Turner provided an overview of the Consolidated Direct Grants budget on page 40 of the full agenda
packet. This provides an overview of the direct grants including the SESP, HRSA, DOJ , YBLV-09, and YBLV-
1l

A recess was called by Chair Hannah Brown at 10:15 a.m. The meeting was called back to order by Chair
Hannah Brown at 10:20 a.m.

d. INFORMATION: Program Year 2010 Awards and Expenditures — Monthly Update
Mary Ann Avendano provided an overview of the Program Year 2010 Awards and Expenditures provided on
page 41 - 44 of the full agenda packet.

e. INFORMATION: Program Year 2011 Awards and Expenditures — Monthly U ate

Ms. Avendano provided an overview of the Program Year 2011 Awards and Expenditures provided on page 45
of the full agenda packets. The contract for CCSD - Desert Rose has not been executed due to bureaucratic
school district policies.

f. INFORMATION: Chief Financial Officer Search Update

Carol Turner provided an update on the CFO search. A list of the 16 applicants is provided on page 46-47 of the
full agenda packet. This afternoon, telephone interviews are scheduled with four of the applicants; two local and
two out of state. Those participating in the interview process include: Finance Director of Boulder City; former
Finance Director of North Las Vegas; Clark County Controller; Mary Ann Avendano, Carol Turner, and Ardell
Galbreth. Final in-person interviews will take place with qualified candidates in December 2011.

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Service Provider/Funded Partner Oversight Protocol
Ardell Galbreth provided a brief overview of the oversight protocol process and Non-Compliance Sanctioning



Process policy #5.2 provided on page 49. This policy will be amended with an appeal process per the request of
the Local Elected Officials.

h. INFORMATION: Financial Edge System Implementation Schedule — Monthly Update

Mary Ann Avendano provided an update on the Financial Edge System implementation schedule. Staff is
working on the coding to enter data, July 1, 2011 forward. in the new Financial Edge system. Staff estimates that
the conversion will be completed by the beginning of December 2011 and will continue to provide update
through completion. The Financial Edge system will provide staff with a better accounting of funds.

i. INFORMATION: Southern Nevada Medical Industry Coalition (SNMIC) Update

Rather than read the SNMIC’s review of high risk determination, Ardell Galbreth referred all to review pages 53
— 57 of the agenda packet for the facts regarding this matter. Mr. Galbreth stated that this incident is unfortunate:
however. staff will strive to have a better dialogue with our funded partners. With better communication,
understanding, and technical assistance these circumstances can be avoided in the future. Moving forward, staff
will document and keep records of the technical assistance provided to funded partners, including what type of
technical assistance was provided, when it was provided, the corresponding result, and corrective actions taken.
Discussion ensued.

Agenda Item 13 - Second Public Comment Session

Kelly Ford shared that at the ADW meeting yesterday five of the funded partners brought in clients who gave
their testimony about the positive experiences and opportunities gained from the WIA program. The clients
expressed their deep gratitude for the support they received from the case managers, agencies, partners, and
Workforce Connections. The employers gave testimony on how their businesses have grown with the help of the
OIT program which has allowed them to hire and put more people to work. The employers had great reviews
about the people and agencies they were working with. The five funded partners were Latin Chamber of
Commerce Community Foundation, Clark County School District - Desert Rose, Southern Nevada Regional
Housing Authority, Nevada Partners, and Nye Communities Coalition.

Agenda Item 14 — Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 10:53 a.m.




K
paisneyxa 1

o Sutpung i SNOLLDANNOD 2940340

Suiues|

CYIVIER - S3JIAIDS
Heis Peuag aAloddng
) 2

v [

SpJemiojAlied Jou ‘Ajuo syusuijjosud mau 104 o

"1SaMO| 03 I1s3y8iy ‘JapJso 9dIA3s Alesodway e yum jou uawAojdwa
3403s Ul paJapisuod sysanbay Pazipisqnsun quauewuad ui sjjuswadeld e
‘(00T = 8035 WNWiuIwI) el uolzewIojul SIY3 Yum uoneslyisan
3Y3 193W 1ey3 spew syuawade|d 43quinu 3iom 1o qnis daydAed sey apincid e
Xilew Jo % Aq payuel siapinoid Jauenb
ﬁ IX3U 3Y3 Jo yauows 1114 AY) Ul yoam auo

Aue us sinoy z¢ 1se3) 38 SHI0M wedpiued o

spJeme Suipuny dnoy sad 00'TT$ 35e9) 38 suses Juedpiniey o

leuojippe —

404 3|qi8y3

S3USWIaJE[d PaIIBIIUOT SPasoxs 10 S395UI J9PJAGIg

:Jopenb yoes 104

HeydImol4 Suipund |euoinippy TTOZ JesA weiSoug




WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS

WIA Funded Trainings:

WIA Aduit 676 1064
WIA DW 514 774
TOTAL: 1190 1838

WIA Formula Trainings:

1200

1000

800

600 -

400 -

200

0

WIA Adult

WIA DW

2 PY2009
2 PY2010




NHA Health 2
A Mgarez

Vision for a
Perfect Workforce

Status Report
ADW Committee - January 11, 2012

Transition

On November 1, 2011, workforceCONNECTIONS and the Nevada Hospital Assoclation (NHA) entered
into a contract providing for the immediate transition of the “Health Care 20/20 New Grad Transition
into Practice Program” from Southern Nevada Medical Industry Coalition to NHA with the transition
being completed December 31, 2011. Through workforceCONNECT! IONS, NHA s responsible for closing
out the existing clientele of 20 dislocated workers and 39 New Nurse Grads in addition to enrolling a
minimum of an additional 45 New Nurse Grads.

NHA is the statewlde trade association that represents the majority of Nevada hospitals, and thereby
the largest employers of nurses. The contract with NHA also makes “Health Care 20/20 New Grad Nurse
Transltion Into Practice” a true statewide workforce development program, as NHA has also contracted
with Nevadworks, the workforce development funding agency for northern Nevada.

Office Location and Staffing

To conduct the day-to-day activities associated with administering the Health Care 20/20 program in
southern Nevada, NHA has opened an office at 3960 Howard Hughes Parkway, Suite 500, Las Vegas, NV
89169. Two full-time staff members have been hired for the program. Both individuals have extensive
backgrounds in WIA-funded workforce development services.

¢ Thresea Kaufman, Program Manager/Case Manager, has joined the Health Care 20/20 program
after serving as Case Manager and Lead Job Developer with another WIA-funded program in
southern Nevada. Thresea’s direct number is (702) 990-3658 and her e-mail address is
thresea@nvha.net.

® Judy Foxworth, Case Manager, also served as the Health Care 20/20 Case Manager with the
previous workforceCONNECTIONS contractor, Southern Nevada Medical industry Coalition. Judy
can be reached at (702) 990-3659 and her e-mall address is judy@nvha.net.

® In addition, Sue Ullrich, EdD, Principal, Health Care Training Academy, has been retained as a
consultant to standardize and provide the New Nurse Grad training components statewide.

Program support will also be provided through NHA’s northern Nevada office by NHA’s Workforce and
Clinical Services Director, Marissa Brown, and Laurie Krueger, NHA’s Director of Communications. Fiscal
support is provided by NHA’s Vice President of Operations, Eva LaBarge, and bookkeeper, Sue James. All
NHA northern Nevada staff are available by calling (775) 827-0184.

Program Outreach

All current DW, nurse and employer participants received individual communications regarding the
transition and new contact information. In addition, all southern Nevada hospitals were surveyed
regarding thelr new nurse graduate needs and have been resurveyed to determine timeframes for hiring
new nurse graduates. Based on this survey, the following hospitals have indicated interest in
participating in the “Health Care 20/20 Program” with the potential for 150 new participants: Desert
View; Healthsouth; Kindred; Spring Valley; MountainView; Summerlin; University of Nevada Medical
Center (UMC); and Sunrise.



WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS PERFORMANCE BREAKDOWN

LOCAL - Common MeasuresPerformance

. 2638
PY2009 Annual Report Adults: —
Total Participants Served Dislocated Worker:
Green Indicates Exceeding Older Youth: 84
Pert
SR Younger Youth: 368
Yellow indicates Meeting Adults: 971
Performance (80 - 100%) 397
Total Exiters Dislocated Worker:
Bold Red indicates Failing Older Youth: 29
Performance 111
Younger Youth:
Adult and Dislocated Worker
Reported Information Performance Levels ~~--> Goal Actual Num/Den
70% 60.1% 454/756
Entered Employment Rates Adults
Dislocated Workers 73% 62.3% 137/220
75% 70.4% 375/533
Retention Rates Adults
Dislocated Workers 82% 80.7% 117/145
Adults $11,500 $11,213 4193528/374
Average Earnings (6 months) .
Dislocated Warkers $14,500 | $14,515 1698240/117
Youth
PIacemenEt ‘:n En:ployment or o - 473% 98/207
ucation Youth (14-21) o B L
Attalnment‘:f Degree or o ! “4,‘ i e
Certificate Youth (14-21) S
Literacy and Numeracy Gains 30% . 3a5% 29/84
Youth {14-21) e
CHARTS ON NEXT PAGE

10




LOCAL
ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER

90% 1 _
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
0% mm—— — — =sm

Adults Dislocated Adults
Workers

R Goal

" Actual

Dislocated
Workers

Entered Employment Rates Retention Rates

$16,
§ 4,(
3570 _
5 gﬁ 0 .
A'sj"
e ’
‘r’l
( B Goal
$11,213 814,515 # Actual
$11,500 $14,500
Adults Dislocated Workers
Average Earnings (6 months)
YOUTH
B Negotiated
 Actual

0% - —
r Youth (14-21) | Youth (14-21)

Youth (14-21)

Placementin | Attainment of Literacy and
Employment or Degree or Numeracy Gains
Education Certificate

1




WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS PERFORMANCE BREAKDOWN

Statewide - Common MeasuresPerformance

4196
Its:
PY2009 Annual Report Sdults —
Total Participants Served Dislocated Worker:
Green Indicates Exceeding older Youth: 153
rf
Performance Younger Youth: 898
Yellow Indicates Meeting Adults: l621
Performance (80 - 1009) ' 1103
Total Exiters Dislocated Worker:
=HAL Older Youth: 56
: Younger Youth: 134

Adult and Dislocated Worker

Reported Information Performance Levels ----> Goal Actual Num/Den
63% . 65.3% 674/1032
Entered Employment Rates Siuits : .
Dislocated Workers 70% ~ 70.5% 470/667
70% 71.9% |  sa/754
Retention Rates Adults e
Dislocated Workers 80% 77.7% 328/422
Adults $11,500 $10,939 5906880/540
Average Earnings (6 months) — -
Dislocated Workers $14,750  $15,073 4928779/269
Youth
Placement in En:ployment or 0% e sss" | 171302
Education Youth (14-21) el lh
Attainment “(;f Degree or 40% ‘ 118/207
— Youth (14-21)
Literacy and Numeracy Gains 29% ._ 33405‘2 40/122

Youth (14-21)

CHARTS ON NEXT PAGE

12




STATEWIDE
ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER

80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

Adults Dislocated Adults Dislocated
Workers Workers

Entered Employment Rates Retention Rates

mGoal mActual
$10,939 $15,073
$11,500 $14,750
Adults Distocated Workers

Average Earnings (6 months)

YOUTH

® Negotiated

= Actual

0% _.’.. S R L AP e e e s
Youth (14-21) | Youth(14-21) | Youth {14-21)

Placementin | Attainment of Literacy and
Employment or Degree or Numeracy Gains
Education Certificate

13




WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS PERFORMANCE BREAKDOWN

Statewide - Common MeasuresPerformance

. 4149
PY2010 Annual Report i —"
Total Participants Served Disiocated Worker:
Green indicates Exceeding Older Youth: 200
T L) Younger Youth: 1037
Yellow indicates Meeting Adults: 2986
Rarformence (80~ %) Total Exiters Dislocated Worker: 2596
R d Older Youth: 85
Younggr Youth: 345
Adult and Dislocated Worker
Reported Information Performance Levels =~--> Goat Actual Num/Den
63% 69.5% 1525/2194
Entered Employment Rates Scults -
Distocated Workers 70% HE_ ! 1423/1915
70% . 79.6% 914/1148
Retention Rates Sduns ————
Distocated Workers 80% 84.2% 692/822
Adults $11,500 $12,227 | 11138656/911
Average Earnings (6 months) —
Dislocated Workers $14,500 ~ $15,545 10710625/689
Youth
/ in E t SR
P acemenEtdn rr:ploymen or 40% 66.9% 174/260
ucation Youth (14-21) b
t | N 1 - -
Attainn::n "?f Degree or 40% | ese% 150/228
riificate Youth (14-21) S
Literacy and Numeracy Gains 29% 24.7% 23/93
Youth (14-21)

CHARTS ON NEXT PAGE

14




STATEWIDE
ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER

, —— - - - - ——— —_— e ———

90% -
80%
70%
60%
S0%
40%
30% : Goal m Actual
20% <

10%
0%

Dislocated
Workers

Adults Dislocated

Workers

Entered Employment Rates Retention Rates

F

.,.
rt
- 4
bt b
<1<

-

LYoy e oy )
L4
o

S
-1
N N Y

~

NDOOOON 2O

3

o
i |

®mGoal = Actual
$12,227 $15,545

$11,500 $14,500

Adults Dislocated Workers

Average Earnings (6 months)

YOUTH

70% -
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

= Negotiated

= Actual

Youth(14-21) | Youth (14-21) | Youth (14-21)

Placementin | Attainment of Literacy and
Employment or Degree or Numeracy Gains
Education Certificate

15




WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS PERFORMANCE BREAKDOWN

LOCAL - Common MeasuresPerformance

. 2946
PY2010 Annual Report Adults; v
Total Participants Served Dislocated Worker:
Green Indicates Exceeding Older Youth: 132
Perf )
LA Sl Younger Youth: 407
Yeliow indicates Meeting Adults: 2244
Performance (60 - 100%) Total Exiters Dislocated Worker: 1668
Bold Red indicates Failing Older Youth: 47
Performance 135
Younger Youth:
Adult and Dislocated Worker
Reported Iinformation Performance Levels —--> Goal Actual Num/Den
63% L% 1156/1613
Entered Employment Rates Adults -
Dislocated Workers 70% ) 755% 868/1150
70% 81.9% 629/768
Retention Rates L ————
Dislocated Workers 80%  863% 283/328
Adults $11,500 $11,771 | 7368600/626
Average Earnings (6 months) i
Dislocated Workers $14,500 $14,060 3950867/281
Youth
Placementdln En:ployment or 40% ; 78.0% 64/82
Education Youth (14-21) e,
Atta nme::“c;f Degree or 40%  632% 36/57
Certificate Youth (14-21) i
Literacy and Numeracy Gains 29% 23.4% 11/47
Youth (14-21)
CHARTS ON NEXT PAGE

16




LOCAL
ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER

R Goal
= Actual
Adults Dislocated Adults Dislocated
Workers Workers
Entered Employment Rates Retention Rates
.l. ‘ann I =
afan e -+
0,0 + =
28,000 -
6,00

%‘7" 0 - :

TS0 ( B Goal
$11,771 $14,060 # Actual
$11,500 $14,500

Adults Dislocated Workers
Average Earnings (6 months)

YOUTH

 Negotiated

W Actual
Youth (14-21} | Youth (14-21) | Youth {14-21)
Placement in | Attainment of Literacy and
Employment or Degree or Numeracy Gains
Education Certificate

17




Workforce Connections

A 0 Progra e 0 0 e 0 0 0
Adult 708 330 439 S 13.73
Dislocated Worker 325 15s 275 S 14.99
TOTAL or AVG: 1033 485 714 [ 14.36

Note:

* Total participant enroliments contracted for PY 2011=1655
* Total served to date Is 62% of total PY 2011 to be enrolled.

New Enrollments, Trainings and Employments:

,_;oo ..... e uxﬁ

g
|

h 400 T mAdult

@ Dislocated Warker

i

Enroliments Placed into Training  Placed into Employment

T — P —— e —————— — T — I ——

18



Exccutive Committee Agenda, January 12, 2012
6. INFORMATION: Emerging Markets, Partnerships & Resource Development
a. Green Energy Sector ~ Jamie Cruz,
e SESP Grant

*  What’s it Mean to be Green? Program

b.  Workforce Connections” Awards and Recognition ~ Cornelius Eason

19



Workforce Connections
Calendar Year 2011 Awards

Non-profit of the Year:
North Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce

Women's Chamber of Commerce
Urban Chamber of Commerce

Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce - Business Expo 2011

Best Green Booth

Henderson Chamber of Commerce

Silver Award

20



5jo0 138y

TT0Z Jaquiadag

“Jadeuely adlieuy Mau Joj yoieas uldaq 'BuLdS JRUN \24E35 03D BU0dis0g - ZT0Z uer uoRdY

"04D M3u 3y} 10y s5330.d Buppy 3Y3 339|duios
PUE ‘a32pipued [eul aty yum suoinenodau ujdag ‘smajalagy) 1eut) ajnpays - 110z 99g ‘uonody

S31EPIPUEI 04 INOJ YUM MBIAIBU] 3UOYTa(3) PIaH - T10Z AON UORSY

“TT0Z ‘0T 42GUWIAON 10} SO pue
S83EpIPURI LM SmaIARILI Buoydala) pajnpayds pue suonesydde pamaiasy - TT0Z VO :uondy

‘1102/0€/6 s\ suonedydde Joj auyjpeap
3yl Acuedea 043 3y Joy 1T0Z/2/6 panssi sem juausasunouue qof 8yl - TTOZ 1das :ajepdn

'suoi3sadans aanWwod 037 Fuipnpu) ‘uondidsap ol ayy pazijeuld - T10Z 8ny ‘uonay

"wa)sAs [B13UBUY MaU 3yl BULINBYUOS Jo $5350.1d 343 Uf BIE IM ‘ucilippe U] "papasu usaq
9ABY 1eY3 33p3|MOUY puE S|I1ys ay3 apinosd 03 Aessadau asiadxa 3y apiaoud [jim 043 Mau By :snielg

Juawanosdw| spaau (113 Inq Jeak 3se) woudy
panosdw) - dyyo Supzynn Sununole [ejuawuianod wiopad o3 adpamouy pue S1IB}s Judidyynsul 1o e

Suipoday
jerpueuly

Z-0T

X

—

X

X

X

ZT0Z Asenuer
/ T10Z Jaquadsg

.mtoaw._.m_.;mum |efaueul >_._wtm:.a\>_£coE M3U 3dnpoud - ZTOZ gad/uer :uondy

‘dYVv9 193l saidtjod

1euly 3y ainsua o3 Asessasau aspuadxa ayy apirosd {[IM 04D m3u 3YL "SM3IABJ PUE S|0U0D
Jadoud ysi|qeisa |jim pue ‘uonejuawnoop dnyoeq 1084103 3uju=13p Jiim ‘suondesuel) Jo Sulpuey
Ajawi ayy ssasppe ||1m ey} saunpadoad pue sapijod az)jeuly pue 3siAsY - ZT0Z Go4 uonoy

"A13u3 |enp pua pue W3ISAS SH00GIIND 0F uofel1ouodal
jeuy 313jdwod ‘papasu se sagueyd axew pue SJUBLUUS|SSE 1B MBI ‘WBJSAS |el3ueuly mau
343 0yui JaquianoN ydnouys Ajnr Jog e1ep TT Ad j0 Anua {enp uidag - ZTOZ Uer/TTOZ 33G :uandy

"SUOIIBSUR.Y 130010 YINOI AINT 40 BUIPG3 Pala[dLIos - TTOZ AON :uondy

"SJUBWUFISSe Jjels |eusdiio suiwiaiep pue
‘Buiuresy yyeys uedaq ‘waysks [etaueuy mau ayy Jo uonesndyuod pazajdwo) - TT0Z 1das ‘uonay

“AJ|IqEIUN0I. PUE [0J1U0 3J0W Jo uoiiejuawia|dull 3y} uj ISISSE SE [[9M SE BIep [eUBUL 40 Juiiodal
pue Anua ay: anosdw Jim waisAs ay) 'T10T Jaquiaydas SujuuiBaq pajuswaidius aq |pm wayshs
[BloUBUY MaU Y "[eAosdde pue malaaa |euy sey JaSeueiy [elduUeuly ayy pue 'sJaquiaw yeis o3 paudisse
313M sanl|iqisuodsal ‘paruawaldwi pue padojanap sem smalnal Je1oueuly Ajyluoww 4o ajnpayds y isnjels

sainpado.d pue
Ad1jod andage syde| (s Ing seak 58| WoJy panosdw) - aJuIBYPE YYD PUe S3INPasosg Pue Axjjod jo yoeq

Suspoday
|e1aueuny

1-0T

f

(e002/22/20)

§

(8002/22/60)

(otoz/80/90) | (tioz/ez/e) |

| cooz/oe/s

800T/CE/9

600Z/0€/9

0T0Z/0€/9

papus

L

papua

papua

papua |

900ZAd

L00TAd

800TZAd

T

600ZAd

upny

aieq 198ie]

uonduisag

adA)

Buiputy

110Z/82/21

1102 Joquadag
3oday snie3s Ajyiuop

(0102 ‘o€ aunf papu3 teas)
600ZAd J04 s3uipuyg upny

SNOILLIINNOD 3240f510Mm

2



5§40z adeg

Z10Z Aenuep
/1102 Jaquiadaq

*ssadoud «:me.gmn_ UMOPMEIP B4} M3IA3L 01 Y130
YHM YoM 0] 3nuluod |lim Jo1da.iqg Aindag pue ‘04D ‘JaTeuepy 3dueuld ay) - 3uouQ :uonay

Y130 yum
§5330.d UMOPMEIP BY} JO SsaUl[BWA B3 anodw] ||m jey) SANJeUIR)|e Y21B53Y - ZTOT UEF (UOHDY

“Sumopmelp suonesado sy} Joj sweiFoid usamyaq 3|ds syl MaIAaY - TT0Z 33Q ‘uopoy

‘3343 JO PEa)SUl adeJane
UO SY33M OM] 03 BUO MOU - 3 1M 3Y3 Ul UOIIINPas @ Suldas mou s| M ‘ssaooad JuswAed pue
M31A31 uMOpMEIp 313 Ul sAejap 3yl 4130 yum passnasip Jordasig Awndag ayL - TToZ Sny oy

“Wnoyyp Aiaa aq ued yuswiaseuew
yses ‘syuawasinquial 3sanbau uayy pue sainypuadxa Aed 0y 3|qejieAe ysed aneYy JOU S0P SUOHIPULOD
92.0p110M 3snedag "1sanbais umopmelp e 5s3301d 0} SY3aM 33143 03 BUO Y13 ALY Apuanuns y ismexs

spuny
J0 JuBWasiNgs|p pue spuny 4o 1d}a33. UBIMIBq pasde|d SR AAISSAIND - BIUBAPE u| Sjueld [eiapay Suppuny

sjuelo)
|esapay

S-0T

TT0Z Aeiy

"Adesndde ainsua o} Ajyjuow ayep-o3-dn 3d2Y aq 1snW v435 a3 - uiodup :uondy

“Jauuew AjsWy e Ui paynuap! aJe sainypusdxa [BniSe 3y pue ssanbai UMOPMEIp ay] Ussmiag
S2iueda.sip eys Bunnsus 139YSHIOM V43S TTA 243 21epdn 03 anuRUOY - TT0Z 330 :UoR2Y

‘21eJN3de 3.8 SIUSWINIOP UMOPMEIP 3} UC paplagal
S@juejeq jey3 aJnsua 03 padojanap sem 13aysiiom aauejeq puny Suipua uy - TTOZ 1das :uonoy

's31uedaJdsip S3Jnpas pue suone|najes
umopmedp panodwl u synsas syl “TToZ |udy aauis 31ep-03-dn 1da) uaaq sey w435 3y smelg

“umopme.p uj paysaads asodind ay3 ueyy 1330 sesodind 40} papusdxs Spunj juels

sjuein
|esapaqy

0T

X

X

X

X

TT0Z J2q010

“Pua JeaA yano.yy YIUOW YB3 Y335 TTAd aY3 3jIouc3al pue a1epdp - 3u108uQ :uondy

“3uipo2 34 alepdn pue SYCOQYDIND 03435 TTAd |j2U0d3Y - TTOZ 39 :UORIY

‘2 23 U0 SJ0YIpNe O} 3|l - UPNE |eUly 34} JOJ V335 OTA BZ[BUld - TT0Z AON :UORDY

"1102/0€/90 8uipua Jeah ayy 1o} v43S 0TAd Aeuiaid ays 339]dW0) - 1107 1dag :uonay

"213]dw0 %001 MOU st odas 3y g ISNENY UO BNnp 2. Sa3I0AU| leul} 3yy usym pua Jeak Joj pazijeuyy
39 1M ¥435 34 "TTOZ judy ul pa3epdn sem y33S 3y ‘SI0NPNe 3y} JO 3DUBISISSE 3Y1 YIM ismyels

sieln
{esapa4

€-01

!

uopejuawiniop Jo sp1ovas Jupuoddns yiim aaade you pjp SINPaYIs yv43s

| tscoz/zz/e0) | (806Z/2z/80) | (0T0Z/80/90)

| {t10z/62/v)

|

£002/0E/3

800Z/0€/9 | 600Z/0£/9

[ otoz/og/a

|

papua

papua

papua

papua

f

S00ZAd

LOOTZAd

800ZAd

1

6002Ad

t

upny

aleq 1adie}

uondussag

adA) ,mc_uc_u .

1102/82/21

1102 Jaquiasag
Hoday smeis Ajyiuopn

(0102 ‘o€ 3unf papu3 Jea,)
600TAd 10} sBuipuis ypny

SNOILIINNOD a210fy10m

22



G0 gadeq

‘luaLin) aJe suonesysidal ||e 3unsua o3 papaal s dn-mo||oy Ajyuows - Buio8ug uondy
‘TT0Z/TE/2T Yanolyy pazepdn suoRensiass ¥33 - TT0Z 730 [UORDY
"TTOZ AINf 3A19343 19813U0D MU
Au3Aa 03 payaene aq |jm uoizewou SlyL "Ajyauow pazepdn s 3aaysyiom sy ‘slaquinu SNNQ ayl pue
‘31ep uonesdxa Jaquinu uopessiBal yJJ ay) $ie4 ey} padojanap sem Wodas Buloyuow y :snyerg sjuesn
| X X TT0Z AIng “SpJeme-qns uo pauelqo Jou - syuajdal-qns 1oy Jequinu SNNG 3ujpnpuj ‘uonensiay ¥ jo uonedylIAA |eJapay 8-01

[ “P850|2 JunodJe jueq 3y} pue Pa|Idu0dal 3G 03 paau sJunodde WYY - 3ujo8uQ uonoy
| ‘AJessadsu
se jsnipe pue syodas Apjayienb yyum uoneljidpuoda. ypne yyyy [euly asedwo) - zTog uer ‘oY
_ ‘we.3oud p{ingyino, ay3 105 awn uo P3niwqns sem Hodal yyYYy [euy 3UQ - TI0Z 0 ‘uondy
_ _3WH UO pAUWQNS 319M Y108 "TTOZ ‘OE 2unfJoj anp siam sHodal WYYy omL - T10Z 2ny :uonoy
_. "auj|peap Aep 0T 8y3 UIYUM PaRIWGNS sem Joda) Tt0z
i
!

‘Og 3unrayy anp spodas atow oy ase 813y} pue papuadxa uaaq aney SPuny YyYY 3yl 4o |y :snieis sluetg
| X 1102 Anf suodai Apauenb jo Supiodaa Ajswin - vauy|  fesapay | £-0f
T *AJessadau

Se sJu3wancsdw ayew pue ssadosd umopmesp 243 33en|eas 03 anujuod - SuloduQ :uonoy
*aoe|d Bubjey a.e sjeaoidde PUE SM3iA3) |eDUBUY PUB WETHDId Jay3aym pue Joeihose

‘ UO ULioj MaU a3 jo eduu ay3 auiuLIaiap o3 sisanbas Japlaosd ajdwes - TT0Z 2ag :uonoy

* ‘suoiiena|es adue|eq 3uipua ayl jo AJeindde ay) asealdu) o) padojanap sem 19ayspeaids mau e pue

_

SUOLIB|NJ(EI UMOPMEIP 3] JO SMBIADS YJEIS [EISI) OM] S3INSUD 124} padolanap aJam swii0y Map snjels sjues9
X X | X 1T0Z 15n3ny juawanoldwi spasu [I13s Ing Jeak 3se woy panosduij - ajeinde pue ajajdwod 84 pinoys spuny yo 3sanbay]  esapay 9-01

‘Jauuew Ajdwiy e uy pred
[ | PuE Pass3304d 3. 5)USWNI0P JBY] BINSUD 0} ssad0sd 343 malaal 03 anunuod - BuloBug :uonoy
| | 4N330 SUMOpMEID SE 3334SHIOM V335 TTAd 243 21pdn 03 3NURUO) - TT0Z 230 ORIy
"8U1POJ JUNOIJE pUe SUCIE[ND[Ed 3y3 Jo Adeundde
| | 404 4415 3dueuy Aq uayl pue s1s03 3|qeMOy(e 10} eys wesoud Aq pamainal ale suawndop ay) quawAied
| Joj Buiyem 3jiyM "Y13Q wouj paysanbas ase sumopme.p ay3 ‘mainas Areujaid e sayy ‘suadidauqns
| | Joj Buissadosd JuawAed pakejap ayy P3133.403 sey s53204d w435 Ajyuow pajepdn ay) snjeis
| _ _ {Panunuod) spun;
_r | | T10Z 3sn3ny uoacmEmmSam_vu:nm_uceuoun_muw._:umiﬂvmmnm_mm_.su u>_mm3xu-uu=m>uu:_mu:ﬁu_m._uu&u:_v::u

8002/72/:0) | (8602/z2/60) | (0T02/80/90) | (1102/62/0) | aleq 1adie| uonduisag adA) ,uc_uc_n_.

£002/0%/9 | 800Z/0%/2 | 600Z/0%/9 | OT02/0€/3 |

papuda | papus pspus | papua |

4 1

900TAd L00ZAd | 800ZAd 600ZAd |

] i 4

upny

110Z 4oquadag
Hoday snyess Ajyauopy

(0102 ‘O€ aunf papu3 Jean)
600ZAd 404 sBuipuyd ypny

SNOILIINNOD a2J0fy10m

Troz/8z/zt

23



§jo v aded

R —

"SB210AU} 3381 PUB TTAd 40} S1isiA Supo3UOW B|NPaYS - SUIOTUQ UoRIY

"S3dIoAU

818} 10§ a0 pue SIUBWINI0P IN0 350)2 JeaA Jolid {€ 18qoP0 ate| J1ay3 Buipaedal siaded yuig
P3A18331 s19pia0id 331y} “jopol UoIeIOjie 3502 Jiay 3upepdn pue ‘Lodas Ajzauenb e ‘saojoaul
a1e} upugns Aq sniels Jadeg yuid WoJlj panowal uaaq sey Japiacad aug - 110z 230 ‘uonoy

"Japinoid 3dIAI3s Mau 3y 03
$3U3Y3 jo uonisuesl mojje 0 TTOZ Jaqw33aq YInouys papuaixa sem JUIU1 JO JBN3) JIRYL "TTOZAd
40§ DM U3tm 15843U03 03 10U PaPIdIP SBY QWIS Ul SNYE)S YSU Y31y oyu paseyd sapirosd pucias

v ‘Supuad ase suonaues ey pue 3{gemojjeun aq 03 paujuialap ale 5350 3|qeuonsanb ay
1843 payiou uaaq sey pue sduipuy Sultonuow Suipueisino sey Japinoud auQ - TIOZ AON :uondy

‘PaC0JaA3P U33Qq Sy UoISE JO uejd e pue smers
st Y31y 0w pase|d uaaq sey Japiaoid pay y "Ingss33INSs J0U B1e A3Y3 JI 3|gEMO]|BUN 3q |IM S350
3jqeuonsanb ayl 1ey3 payiou uaaq aney pue TT0Z/1E/0T Aq spalosd Jiays a39jdwod 0y pajnpayas

3Je siapirosd om| “sSuipuy Suioyuow 8ulpueisino aney ssapnosd asuy - 1102 190 :uondy

*sduipuiy J1ay3 238|dwod Asyy [un PI2y 3q ||im sjuswied
uawasinquuiad Jeyy Sulilm up payiou usaq asey si3piroad ay) ‘sBugpul Suipuelsino aAey
01 anuyuod 513p1A0Jd Jnoy ‘IsnBNny ) SYISIA BaUBISISSE |EDIUYIR) XIS Suimojjod - TI0Z 1das :uondy

‘TT0Z/E2/8 U0 smairal
IENUUE 0] SM31A3J |enuue-1was woJy a8ueys Adod ay3 panosdde pJeog ay} - TT0Z 8ny :uonay

"s8ulpuy SUIpUBISING YN sIUBIdDRIqNS asoyy
104 P13y 3q ||im s3uawAed pue uo dn pamoj|oj ase sSutpuy JuipuelsIno ayy ‘OTAd woyy s3uiputy |je yaesy
03 padojanap usaq sey 19ayspealds JulOUOW ¥ “s3uaId1IBL |8 Jo MaIAaL |enuue ue aunbay 03 pajepdn

[ aq ()M Adijod ung ‘spua1didaagns Jo smalAaL (essuBLY [enUUe saJinbay Joge jo yuauwnuedaq sy :smers sjuesn
X | X 1102 3sn3ny pawiouad Jou 219m sjuajdprai-qns o duuojjuopy| esepay 01-0T
.w| I ﬁ [ "BIEP UIEIUOD S)3BJ3U03 B4nJng [{e 3Jnsu3 - UI0SUQD :uoRdy
| _ _ _ ‘P8133)|03 31e SJUBWa[3 E3ep |8
I | I pue 13jdwod a.e 351} }ITYD MU AINSUS 0 SIDBIIU0D pandaxs Ajjuadas maiAsy - 210z Uer :uondy

— k “Yiuouw siy3 passadosd aq |jim S19B3U0D By ‘ParIafjod ale sjuawajd
[ ‘ E18P |I2 3.n5U8 O} S18J3U0I TTAd 4O Padojanap sem IsIpPaYd I9BIU0D ¥ - TTOZ 1das :uonoy

_ "Papuadxa uaaq aney spuny ||e 33U[s panssi $398.13U0) VUFY 3J0W OU

3q |1 343y3 “Buipuny yayy AJluaps 03 asnjiey ayy Buipieday “sapinoud aspas yoea wo.y pa3dafjod ag
7 [ItM SIUSW3|3 EIEP ||B SBUNSUB Jey) S1IRU0I TTOZ Ajnf Joy padojanap sem ale|dwa) Ppenuod v sniels SULI])
X | X | X TT0Z Anr uonewJoyul pasynbai ayy ujejuod jou pip spieme suadpas-qns|  jesapsy 6-01
(200z/22/¢0) | (800Z/22/60) | (0102/80/90) | (1102/62/b) aieq jadie) uonduasag adAl  [Buipuiy|
| tooz/oe/e | BOOZ/OE/9 | 600Z/0E/9 | 010Z/0€/9
u[_uo?._m papua papua papu?
900CAd L00ZAd 800ZAd | 600ZAd

! ipny

1102/82/21

1102 43qwadag
Hoday smesys Ajyuoly

(0t0Z ‘o€ aunf papug ieap)
600TAd 104 sBujpuy 3ipny

SNOLLD3INNOD 3210f10Mm

24



540 g afeq

ZT0T Yaiew

‘(sasuodsas pue sjiews jje uo paidod 3q 1w 042/119p4y) 31ep uona|dwod payaloid
Yaim quas aq Ilew? Jo sAep om) ulyum 03 papuodsal aq jm si1sanbay ‘uopejusWNIOp
40 E1ep Joj s3sanbau s, Joupne ||e yoeuy (I1m JaTeuey 8dUeulg By L - SYIUOW {|y :uondY

'20TZ '1€ Asenuer Aqg payajdwod aq o} pajnpayas 31pny - Z10Z Uer ‘uonay

pne ayy
40 uonaidwod Ajawil 3y3 ainsus o3 sysanbay SuipueisIno Y184 yum ssnasiqg - TTOZ AON :uondy

“M18d Aq papiroid sem yipne
343 03 Joid pa3da||0d aq 01 UolBIUBWNIOP paJinbal pue S3|NPAYIs JO 15!) ¥ - TTOZ AON :UO1IY

"TT02 ‘ST J2qWAAON ul33q O} P3|NPay3sal SEM oM pjag AJRUlWIB.d - TTOZ AON :uonoY

"ZTOZ “T€ YaJeW Aq a131dwoa aq 3snwi 3ipne jeuy
SYL "TT0Z/0E/90 Buipua Jeah 3y Joj UPNE OTAd Y3 10} Pa1Ia]as sem Jamog Adaid 1sn8ny uy :snyeis

“(syiuow g ujyum) s3ep anp Aq pars|ducs 3ou 3pny

8410

|

_
m
X |

T10Z Aing

‘saul|peap
1Ie 3133w su0da. ainsua 03 ade|d axel 0} anuRU0d SN Sunoyuow Apj@am - Suipug uonay

Jauuew Aj3wi e ui paniwigns 2J8 11001 JUEIS PaJIp AlJSEND - TTOZ AON :uondy

"133ysyJom Fulyses3 odal ayy uo sniess oy

aiepdn pue auljpeap ay3 03 Joud suodas Paniwgns ayy malnal AlieaisAyd |im Jadeuey (epueury
3yl ‘Jadeuepy (e1oueuly ayl pue Jaquiaw yeis paudisse ay} 0} sJapuial Yum Jepuajes ay:

UO paJajua aq |jim saulpeap ay ), ‘sadeueiy |epueuly ay Ag saulpeap Suniodal J1ayy 4oy pamainal
29 j1m (VON) spieme Jo a3nou [je ‘ainyng ayy u) "duljawi Jodau ay3 Suipsedas uonedunuwiwoIsiw
e 03 anp pouad Suipodas TT0Z ‘0E aunf ayy 104 31e| sem Hodas Asuenb auQ - TToZ Sny uonoy

‘3ullpeap st yo adueApe ul panILIQNs si odal AJaA3 ainsua 03 39ayspeasds ay3 JOVUOW OF patinbai
3Je yjeis |eIsY om3 pue sazep anp Hodal e Suloyuow Joy padojaaap sem Jaayspeasds v :smejs

suojssjuiqns Ajsw} - O£T6 VL3 Wio4 jo Suniodai [esueuly

sjuelg)
{esapay

11-0T

200T/72/20)

5002/22/6G) | (0102/20/20) |

(t102/62/%) |

L00Z/CE/9

8002Z/0¢/2

6002/CE/9

0102/0€/3 |

papus

papua

papus

papua

900ZAd

LOOTAd

800CAd

T
|

1

600ZAd

upny

21e@g18diel

uondussag

adA)

Buipuyy

T10Z/82/21

T10Z J2quiadag
woday smeys Ajyiuopw

{010z ‘o€ aunf papu3 Jea,)
600ZAd 103 s3ujpuif 3pny

SNOILYINNOD a240f410m

25



12/28/2011

workforce CONNECTIONS

Financial Edge (FE) System Implementation Schedule

Monthly Status Report

December 2011

Type

Description Target Date

Implementation

| Configuration of New Financial Edge Software September 2011

new financial system.

Status: Continue to work on the configuration and implementation of the

Action: Sept 2011 - The test environment has been configured and
now is available for staff training.

Action: Sept 2011 - The Financial Manager completed the
configuration of the new financial system,

Training

Staff Training in the Finance Department September 2011

Status: Staff will begin training in a temporary test environment of the
new Financial Edge software system.

Action: Sept 2011 - The Financial Manager will prepare training
plans for each of the staff including deadlines and progress reports.

Action: Sept 2011 - Staff will work with online training tools
including webinars provided by the vendor.

manual.

Action: Sept 2011 - Staff will review online user guides and training

Action: Sept 2011 - Staff will subscribe to Financial Edge's how-to
emails that provide tips and tricks on using their software.

Action: Sept 2011 - Staff will practice entry and processing in the
test environment of the new system.

Implementation

Action: Oct 2011 - Staff will continue practice during the first week
of October in the test environment of the new system.

&gin Startup of Financial Edge Software December 2011 /
Status: Begin the dual entry of documents into the live version of Financial January 2012
Edge.

Action: Oct 2011 - Coding the July Quickbooks entries began in
October however input was delayed.

Action: Nov 2011 - Coded the Quickbooks entries for August
through October, however input entry was delayed.

financial reports.

Action: Dec 2011 - Input, proof, reconcile to QuickBooks, and then
close the month of July in the new system. Print five {5) monthly

Action: Jan 2011 - input, proof, reconcile to QuickBooks, and then

close the month of August, September, October in the new system.

Print five (5) monthly financial reports.

Page 10f2
26




12/28/2011

workforce CONNECTIONS
Financial Edge (FE) System implementation Schedule
Monthly Status Report
December 2011
Type Description Target Date
Implementation |Complete Startup of Financial Edge Software January 2012

Status: Complete the dual entry of documents into the live version of
Financial Edge.

Action: lJan 2012 - Input, proof, reconcile to QuickBooks, and then

close the month of November and December in the new system.

Print five (5) monthly financial reports.

Action: Jan 2012 - End the dual entry of data in QuickBooks.

Implementation |Implementation of the WebPortal and Web Invoicing Modules February 2012

Status: Implement Financial Edge's WebPortal Module that allows for the
online requisitioning of supplies and materials.

Action: Feb 2012 - The Financial Manager will complete the

configuration of the new financial module.
Status: Implement the Web invoicing module that allows online approval
routing of employee reimbursements.

Action: Feb 2012 - iT will install the new financial module.

Action: Feb 2012 - Financial Manager will begin the configuration of

the new financial module.

February 2012

implementation

Implementation of PaperSave software

Status: Begin to install and implement the third party PaperSave software
that allows Finance staff to scan invoices and document backup.

Action: Feb 2012 - Financial Manager will work with third party
vendor to configure new module.

Action: Feb 2012 - Implementation schedule will be developed.

Page 2 0of 2
27




LA UINN1809'09)'s [/66'286°) [LiZ'0L1) [s8e'622Z [e0vesy's [oivous [eev'o6e’s Jovz'sev's [vivee't iejoL
%byy VEETFL 0 999 999 0 000'S1L 000G L 0 seIARY weubosd MaAINPy|ozze
%¥tL'29 : _m\.mm 0 22¢'6 22¢'6 0 000'GL J000°G1 . o. seiAnoy weiBoid winoalooso
_8.5 268 655'€2 168'Gl £99'/ Somw 000°L1 'g yoeasing juswdojaseq snsopuomlooss
%S9 0% %800V _mnp.om. i 18€'yL |9sv'oe 19802 619'6 000°'S. ‘LS 've voddng uoesunwwed weisis|ote
%06 8€ %5608 CVARCTS L6V L)L 12811 PLL'TL £S1°S 060'GY . ‘82 05801 4e1s - sisunueg ¥ Sulures | Jozeo
%05 8L %6491 . Gog'oc L82°02 BY6'ZL GE8'8 ELL'Y 006°02 005'sH _Sm.vw 12ae1) geisfoseg
%E6°02 %es0z | ZOE ) g8vey ELS'IL 0 ELS'LL  [000'SS 0 Jooc'ss SIERUGD Hoddns URLPYIg0Es
%00°0 |ses'alL 0 SLY'EE SLb'EE 0 L..Sc.em 000'05 0 s19e4u0D poddng wesbidlsocn
%69°LE  %IS'LE 12Z'€C 6¥6'0L pzZ8'sL €22°0L 150°s 1000°05 000°7% ‘oL auoydsje fooes
%PE'EE  %LSEE : 9/8°TLL 990°2. 0L8'se PSS 890°L%2 958'901 weylo6zo
%456 %00°0 26E'C Z6E'C 0 000'S2 00052 leaesf 3 poddng pJeoglseze
%ILB6E  Y%LL6E _nmm& {eee's 950'p 11891 000°SL 00z 01 008"t uoanpoiday g mc_.,__.ﬂ_%wo
%8ZEE  %ZL'PE  %OSLE “fos0"L v99'L 091t Y05 000'S 00b'e 009'L Aseniaq g sbesodjosze
%6V'ZE  %9ZEE  %.I80E LESS £zL'g ¥59'S 69t'2 000°9Z 000°2L Toco's saiddng 8210|0529
%Y6'T  %yLE %062 095°L bl 201 op 000's 00y’ 009'L siuued g asuadfijocze
%SL6L %000  %ELL9 7L 258'LL 0 zs8'LL 00069 008'0% 002'81 589 _maﬂ%ﬁm
%SEEL RELVL  %GZEL LY 240'C L'l 9e9 000°SL 002’01 008"t saueusjule 3 reuoiiverooze
%LL0L %S80L  %ghol B68°ZL 128’y 61E'E 20s'L 000'SY 009°0€ oov'pL eoueinsu||o6LY
%LZOV %LE6E  %llOp S61°C 150'8 9ev's 5092 0000z fooger 60v' i
%G6°0E  %LZLE %0 0E et 44K €8L°C 65v'L 000Gt 00zZ'0L 008't suoduasqng B sanglogte
%¥6'6E %629F  %Ipoc _mﬁ.@ 086'CL 12.'6 852'y 000t 000’12 ooo.v.P. Buisipeapyjuoliealiang e6aTjogLe
%000 %000 %000 JooaL 0 0 [i 000°S oov'e 009°L sueday JuewdinbaloyLg
%6Z'LL  %ELTL |esa'et- gze'ey 0EE’0E 868'zL 000052 [000052 .. 0 swaishs Buppest eeg 9Bt AN 1L0-0CLg
2z29'6e- €415 0S1°801 229'6Y 000'G. 000 S woo.eu $094 joud paziejidenuswdinba| 6¢19-0c L9
%:00°0 60E0L 169°L 0 169°L 00021 _o : 000°21 $80InBS Jj01ABMUBEIEZLOR0ZLY
%000 _Bx..vn 41v2'50L o iye'sol fooo'ost  Ho ooo'orl seo1uag Bununosovipny|oote
%6LSL  %l69 _mmﬂ.mu Lv9'0L SSP'8 26l 166'v8 fvmam : 'Le sdQ - saxe| jjoikeg ioasm_%mm
%S9PE  %bT iz 9€6'092 £8e°gi¢ Ev¥'9LZ 0v6'66 195°166 189°'v29 j 9/8'09¢ sdO - s)yeusy abuuy 3>o_j£~o
%PP8y  %b0O8E SSY'6v9 LIE'EZ'L  |8bS o8 £9.'86¢ LZ0'EE'T _mmaw.!vo....- T«N.mvo; suoljesed( - ssuejes]gaze
_upipy leio) weiBosg unwpy oy  wmiBoug upupy sasuadxy Bupeiedg JaquinN
196png woJy papuadxy v, i30ang SISNIAXT TYNLOY 139008 waj| euq
%.9'Ly Papnjauca Jeaj wesboig 30 %[
139ang @31YaIT0SNOD (enurio)z10z .0 ounr ybnosy 410z, 4 Ainp : poeg oipJo

sasuadx3 e[nuuod Vim LLAd

SNOILOINNOD 82/0p7.10M

LLOZ QLA ¥IEWIAON

28



workforceCONNECTIONS
PY2011 WIA Formula Budget

July 1, 2011 - June 30, 2012
(Revised January 3, 2012)

[ Approved Rovised |
L Ravenua by Funding Stream _1_Budget PY2011 |Budgot PY2011] $ Changa [ Available for LWIB Oporalions__ Sorvice Providers TJOTAL |
10% Admin 16% Program

Adull 5,182,567 6,660,975 478,408 566,098 905,756 4,189,121 5,660,975
Dislocaled Worker 5,943,200 6,637,823 694,623 663,782 1,062,052 4,911,989 6,637,823
Youlh 5,760,743 6,760,743 576,074 921,719 4,262,950 5,760,743
PY2010 Adult Budgel Carry Forward 1,000,000 2,433,862 1,433,862 243,386 389,418 1,801,058 2,433,862
PY2010 Dislocalod Workor Budget Carry Forward 443,620 443,620 44,362 70979 328,279 443,620
PY2010 Youth Butgot Carry Farward 2,905,927 2,905,927 290,593 464,948 2,150,386 2,905,927
Other Revenues (Inleresl) 1,250 1.250 1,250 - 1,250
Governor's Rosorve - Siralegic intiative - 75.000 75,000 75,000 75,000

| Total Rovonue by Funding Stream $ 17,886,510 [ $ 23,919,200 [ $ 6,032,690 | $2,384,295 § 3,891,122 § 17,643,783 _$ 23,919,200 ]

$ 6,275,417

Notes:

1. PY2011 Revenuos include addilional DETR (unding Adull $478,408 and Dislocatad Worker $694,623,

2. Carry forward (unds have been eslimated for PY2010 in the amount of $5,783,409. These fund estimales will be revised laler this year when Lhe A-133 audil is complele.
3. The Depariment of Labor allows local boards (o expend up lo 10% of their total atiocalion for adminisiralive costs. WG also allocates 16% of (he total allocation for
pragrem managemenl and oversighl,

4. WIA funds have a two year hfe al the local leve! and an additional yaar al the slate level,

] Approved | _ Ravised |

{ Sorvice Providers/Contract | _Budget PY2011 | Budget PY2013[ _§ Change | Service Providers TOTAL ]
Adull Services 3,835,100 6,990,179 2,155,079 5,136,759 5,136,759
Dislocaled Worker Services 4,397,968 5,240,268 842,300 4,493,688 4,493,688
Youth Services 4,262,949 6,413,336 2,150,387 5.413,336 5,413,336
Slrategic Inilialive - Aduli/Dislocated Worker 1,600,000 1,600,000
Stralegic Inilialive - Youth 1,000,000 1,000,000

[_Subtotal Service Providar/Contrators $ 12496017]$ 17,643,783 | $ 5,147,766 | $ 17,643,783 [$_ 17,643,783 |

Administrative and Program Operating Expenditures - Board Staff
Approved Revisad

[ Expense Category | _Budget PY2011_ | Budget PY2011] _$ Change Admin | Program_ |
6260 Salaries 2,833,021 2,833,021 - 1,048,218 1,784,803 2,833,021
6265 Employee Fringe Benefils 991,557 991,557 - 366,876 624,681 991,557
6550 Employer Payroll Taxes 84,991 84,991 - 31,447 53,544 84,991
6100 Audit/Accounling Services 140,000 190,000 50,000 190,000 - 190,000
6120 Bank/Payroll Services 12,000 13,250 1,250 13,250 - 13,250
6130 Equipment/Furnilure 75,000 200,000 125,000 64,000 136,000 200,000
6140 Equipment Repairs 5,000 5,000 - 1,600 3,400 5,000
6150 Legal Publication/Advertising 35,000 50,000 15,000 20,000 30,000 50,000
6160 Dues & Subscriptions 15,000 15,000 - 4,800 10,200 15,000
6170 Equipment Rental 20,000 20,000 - 6,400 13,600 20,000
6190 Insurance 45,000 45,000 - 14,400 30,600 45,000
6200 Janiorial & Maintenance 15,000 15,000 - 4,800 10,200 15,000
6210 Legal Fees 60,000 60,000 - 60,000 60,000
6230 License & Permils 5,000 5,000 - 1,600 3.400 5,000
6250 Office Supplies 25,000 25,000 - 8,000 17,000 25,000
6270 Postage & Delivery 5,000 5,000 - 1,600 3,400 5,000
6280 Printing & Reproduction 15,000 15,000 - 4,800 10,200 15,000
6285 Board Support &Travel 25,000 25,000 - 25,000 25,000
6290 Facility Rent/Lease 333,924 333,924 - 106,856 227,068 333,924
6300 Telephone 50,000 50,000 - 16,000 34,000 50,000
6305 Program Support Contracts 50,000 80,000 30,000 - 80,000 80,000
6306 Admin Supporl Coniracls 55,000 55,000 - 55,000 - 55,000
6310 Travel - Staff 70,000 70,000 - 24,500 45,500 70,000
6320 Training & Seminars - Staff 45,000 65,000 20,000 24,050 40,950 65,000

6390 Ulilities (included in Rent) - - - - - -

6440 Systems Communicalions Support 75,000 75,000 - 24,000 51,000 75,000
6500 Workforce Develop O ! 25,000 80,000 55,000 25,600 54,400 80,000
6700 Youth Program Aclivities 15,000 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000
6720 Adult/DW Program Aclivilles 15,000 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000
6130-11 NVTrac - Dala Tracking System 250,000 250,000 - - 250,000 250,000
6850 Strategic Iniliative - 588,674 586,674 - 588,674 586,674
| Subtotal OEamﬂﬁ Eerndnues 5,390,493 6,275,417 884924 2,117,796 4,157,621 6,275,417

| Total Expenditures 17,886.510 | 23,919,200 | L_2.117.798 4,157,621 17,643,783 23,919,200 |

[ Fund Balance S - 18 -1 [3 266,499 5 (266.499) $ - 5 =

29



Workforee Connections
Program Year 2011
WIA Formula Budget Narrative

Workforce Connections is responsible for providing management and oversight of the
Workforce Investment Area’s employment and training programs and services. The
Board’s staff provides direct support to the Workforce Investment Area by carrying out
the Board’s operations plans. Staff responsibilities include implementing Board policies
and establishing techniques and methods to achieve the Board's mission. Staff
administers and oversees all internal administrative service provisions, including program
administration, management analysis and administration support for the Workforce
Investment Board.

Revenues:

Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Program Year PY 2011 revised allotted funds were
awarded in the amount of $18,059,541. Allocated (revised) among the three funding
streams: Adult - $5,660,975; Dislocated Worker-$6,637,823; and Youth - $5,760,743.

Due to Congressional change in states WIA formula allocations, an additional 10% of
adult and dislocated worker funds were reallocated for distribution to Local Workforce
Investment Areas. As such, Workforce Connections received an additional $478,408 in
the adult category and $694,623 in the dislocated worker category.

Because of Workforce Connections’ exceptional program services delivery, all
established performance measures were met or exceeded during PY2010. As such, an

incentive award of $75,000 was allocated to Workforce Connections in recognition of
outstanding workforce development services oversight and delivery.

The overall funding for the PY 2011 was increased by $1,385,123 (0.92%), compared to
the Program Year 2010 WIA allocation which was $16,749,418.

Other anticipated funding includes operating carry forward funds from Program Year
2010 WIA allocation of approximate $5,783,409.

Total budgeted revenues for PY 2011 are $23,919,200.

Upon closing out service providers’ contracts, unexpended funds will be recaptured and
carried forward to be included in a revised budget that will be presented for approval later
this year.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 2011 1

30



Expenditures — Service Providers/Contractors/Vendors:

On Junc 28th, 2011, the board of directors approved the Adult and Dislocated Worker
PY2011 contracts. The approved board funding awards were: $2,475,000 for Green
Economy Sector contracts; $2,475,000 for Healthcare Sector contracts; and $2.,450,000
for incumbent service providers® contracts. The Board of Dircctors also approved the
Youth PY2011 contracts in the amount of $2,000,000 for Ycar-Round services and
$250,000 for Youth Tri-County Coalition contracts.

Adminjstrative and Program Operating Expenditures — Board Staff:

The Department of Labor allows local workforce investment boards to expend up to 10%
ol their total formula funding allocation for administrative services. For programmatic
opcrations and oversight, over the last four years, the board of directors have
allocated16% of the total budget allocation. Such operational and management oversight
include but not limited to:

* Providing technical assistance to contracted service providers

* Tracking and monitoring of participating clients and performance outcome

® Program oversight and monitoring of service provider contracts

Note: A number of these expense categories were initially decreased in comparison to
the PY2010 budget allocation. Although such budget line decreases were appropriate at
the time of recommendation, the economic and job training markets have driven staff to
make some adjustments in a few (seven) budget line items. This overall budget line item
reductions in the initial approved budget were due to the exhaustion of the American
Reinvestment and Recovery Act (ARRA) funding that was received in PY 2009 with a
carry forward allocation to the PY 2010.

6260 - Salaries: $2,833,021. Even though capacity has been added in the area
Workforce Connections” staffing over the last couple of program years,
management anticipates adding a few more positions during this program year in
various areas to include but not limited to fiscal, adult and dislocated program
staff, and contract administration. The decrease in this budget line item is due to
funds remaining from last year’s budget caused by a number of unfilled positions
throughout the entire program year. Because of the exponential growth within the
agency, management elected to progressively fill positions as programs and
services capacity increased—thus, recruitment and hiring lagged as expected,
resulting in an overall cost reduction in salary savings.

6265 - Employee Fringe Benefits: $991,557. Employee benefits include medical,
dental and life insurance, as well as other benefits like employer paid Public

Employees Retirement System (PERS) contributions. A rate of 35% of the total
salaries has typically been used to calculate the fringe benefits. This decrease is a

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 2011 2

31



6550 -

6100 -

6120

6130

6140

6150

6160

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 2011

result of planned, anticipated lag in stalf hiring to coincide with programmatic
development plans and services delivery.

Employer Payroll Taxes: $84,991. The cmployer payroll tax average rate is
03% of the total salarics. As indicated in budget line items 6260 and 6265, this
decrease due to a reduction in stafl salaries and associated benelits,

Audit/Accounting Services: $190,000 — an increase of $50,000. This line item
includes the cost of the A-133 audit as well as extended accounting and financial
consulting and technical support which were not budgcted in the prior program
year. Because of the agency’s significant fiscal challenges, this additional
increasc is duc to the anticipation of accounting consultants to assist staff
throughout the program year.

Bank/Payroll Services: $13,250 — an increase of $1,250. This was a prior year
(PY2010) decrease of $4,000; however with a noted U.S. Department of Labor
(DOL) finding, an interest bearing account must be established which will be an
additional cost of banking operations. This line item is for various banking
services which include wire transfers and ACH payments and payroll services
provided. We believe actual expenditures for PY2011 will result in more
additional costs than those reflected in the previous program year.

Equipment/Furniture: $200,000 — an increase of $125,000. With a
classification change in this line item during the previous program year, this line
item held steady with no increase in the initial budget allocation. Due to the
increased operations requirement, this line item includes the costs for additional
equipment/furniture, e.g., computers, servers, furniture, etc., for administrative
and programmatic support staff,

Equipment Repairs: $5,000. This line item is for normal wear and tear or
unanticipated equipment repair or breakdowns. There is a decrease on this line
due to the actual expenditures for PY2010 being lower than the budgeted amount.
We do not anticipate expenditures increasing this program year and have reduced
the budget line to reflect a more accurate expectation of expenses based on prior
years’ history.

Legal Publication/Advertising: $50,000 — an increase of $15,000. This line
represented a decrease of $15,000 in the initial budget allocation; however, with
the continued requirement for legal publication, i.e., job postings, Request for
Proposals and controlled advertisements, the relented $15,000 is needed back to
sure-up such support activities.

Dues and Subscriptions: $15,000. This line item serves to establish
memberships in trade and technical associations that benefit Workforce

32



6170

6190

6200

6210

6230

6250

6270

Connections” outreach and oversight initiatives, and offers valued key contacts for
worklorce/economic development and technical information support. The
decrease is due to the actual expenditures for PY2010 being lower than the
budgeted amount. We do not anticipate expenditures increasing this program
year, and have reduced this budget line to reflect a more accurate cxpectation of
expenses.

Equipment Rental: $20,000. This line item is allocated for continuing existing
Icases on copicrs and postage meter equipment, and any rental cquipment needed
in daily operations. The reduction is duc to the actual expenditures during PY
2010 being lower than the budgeted amount. We do not anticipate expenditures
increasing this program.

Insurance: $45,000. Allocated costs for Board liability insurance such as
workers’ compensation, gencral business liability and Board directors and
officers’ omission and errors liability. This line also provides insurance for our
green training vehicle. This budget line has been reduced to reflect a more
accuratc expectation of expenscs.

Janitorial and Maintenance: $15,000. This line item is allocated for any
Janitorial services or repairs needed to Workforce Connections’ administration
offices. This budget line element also provides funds for repairs to our green
training vehicle. We do anticipate an increase in expenditures compared to
PY2010.

Legal Counsel Fees: $60,000. This budget allocation is for legal services in
areas such as board and official open meetings preparation, i.e., review of agendas
and contract agreements, and review of RFPs and policies. The need for legal
services was greatly reduced in PY 2010 compared to PY 2009 due to reduced
official meeting notices.

License and Permits: $5,000. This line item is allocated for software licenses
and permits associated with new computers or purchased upgrades for current
software.

Office Supplies: $25,000. This line item is allocated for various office supplies
needed for every day operations.

Postage and Delivery: $5,000. Postage and mail delivery costs include such
activities as routine postage, courier delivery service, and Federal Express
delivery. Staff’s progressive use of electronic mail has led to a reduction in
postage and delivery expenditures.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 2011 4

33



6280

6285

6290

6300

6305

6306

6310

Printing and Reproduction: $15,000. This item includes local office copier
costs on leased copy equipment and other ancillary copying and printing costs
associated with Board administration and daily operations. This reduction is a
result of reduced RFPs and associated correspondence related to ARRA funding
and resources.

Board Support and Travel: $25,000. This budgct allocation is primarily used
for Board members’ travel to grant, and support business activitics ticd to WIA
requirements. This allocation also includes costs associated with facility costs
tied to board and committee meetings. Board member travel was greatly reduced
in PY2010 compared to PY2009 and this budget line has been reduced to reflect a
more accuratc expectation of expenses.

Facility Rent/Lease: $333,924. The allocation has increased due to Work force
Connections’ anticipation of acquiring additional office space for operational staff
in support of the Board’s capacity building in critical administrative and
programmatic functions.

Telephone: $50,000. This budget item is designated for all activities related to
telephone services, i.e., local and long distance phone charges and wireless
communication. Due to the increase in staff from the prior years, funds have been
added to this budget line in the area of communication support to include wireless
connectivity.

Program Support Contracts: $80,000 — an increase of $30,000. This line item
was decreased by $145,000 in the initial budget; however, the cut proved a bit too
close and could impede the agency’s programmatic progress in supporting
awarded contracts and workforce development initiatives in the form of
professional agreements and temporary staffing with focus on WIA grant
performance and system data support activities.

Admin Support Contracts: $55,000. This item is for administrative support
contracts, including professional agreements and temporary staffing with focus on
WIA grant fiscal management and personnel management.

Travel (Staff): $70,000. Local and out-of-town staff travel for grant related
matters such as WIA State and USDOL sponsored training and conferences. This
line item also covers travel for staff training on an array of programmatic and
fiscal activities, as well as local and rural areas site reviews and monitoring visits
to ensure compliance with WIA initiatives and work plans. There is a slight
decrease to this line due to a projected reduction in the number of active service
providers’ contracts.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 2011 5

34



6320

6390

6440

6500

6700

6720

Training and Seminars (Staff): $65,000 — an increase of $20,000. This item is
designated for stalT training/seminars for both local and out-of-town locations.
For example, financial management, program and systems management and
oversight training and seminars/conlerences which focus on grant support
activities. This increase in primarily due to the implementation ol newly installed
financial soltware, newly assigned staff and much necded technical support in the
way of training and stalT development.

Utilities: $0. This budget line has been reduced to zero because the cost of
utilities is included in the monthly lcase agreement.

Systems Communications Support: $75,000. This allocation is to support
systems such as data backup, T-1 lines and web hosting for internal e-mail
support. This budget line has been reduced due to wireless communication being
moved to the telephone budget line, as well as a reduction in overall revenues.

Workforce Development Outreach Initiatives: $80,000 — an increase of
$55,000. The initial budget allocation reduced this line item by $75,000 which
proved to be much to lean for continued job development through
business/employer outreach initiative to attract businesses and establish
partnerships for workforce development and employer services initiatives.

Youth Program Activities: $15,000 — This budget line is for youth program
activities outside of daily operations such as service provider trainings and
various youth conferences and summits.

Adult/DW Program Activities: $15,000 - This budget line is for adult and
dislocated worker program activities outside of daily operations such as service
provider trainings and various employability conferences.

6130-11 NVTrac - : $250,000 — This budget line is for contractual expenditures

6850

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 2011

related to the completion of the NV Trac data tracking system. This system
will replace NJCOS which is the current system used to track participant data
and serve as a reporting tool.

Strategic Initiatives: $588,674 — New line item — This item was created to

utilize and tract strategic projects in support of workforce initiatives with detailed
tactics and strategies in response to unanticipated high demand workforce needs.

35



%96'VE %999 FRFST YA ITrET Vi __,«n.—x"; S88'622'z [60V'ESY'L [9.v'9LL [i1b'Siz9 |oz9ists _NE.: 1'c lejol
%000 %000 |vioes _a. 0 0 0 $.9'886 v\b.on.m _c engeniu] oBeens|osee
%Yy %00°0 Y _o “|999 939 0 0009l |ooo'st —o SeRADY welbosd MaAMPY]0z.9
%000 lo ZZE6 Z2E6 0 000'SE 000G o SSNATDY WeiBold Gno| 0029
%SP'62 %ZTEZ %662 j I 6ss'ee 168'sL €99°L 000°08 _o.wv.% 1009'62 Yoesnng Juswdojaaeq s2Jopom| 00se
%S90Y %260V %800V |isevt 98b'0¢e 298'02 619'6 jeoo’sz . _08.3 “jooo'b2 Hoddng uohieunwWwe) WeIsAS|opve
%999 %HEL6Z GtV iZ 268'81 L2821 viL'gL £51°G 000'69 _Smov 0S0°ve Heis - sieujwes ¥ Buwres) Jozes
%0581 %Zv6l  %ELal BE0Z  [8v6 et 568’8 HI%3 0000 _mmmv  Jooswe 18721 y&i5 |o1eg
%E60T %000 %£6°0Z EIS'LL 0 €15°LL 000°6S 0 000'eS s1venuod poddng uiwpy|goes
DLV %il'Ly Siv'ee Siv'ee fi '08 Tooo'08 Sioequed woddng wesbosd|soey
HSYIE  %69LE  %LGLE ¥eg'st £24'0L 150's 000°0$ ‘jodo've ._oS.ep euoydeie |ooeg
F08EE %YPEEE  %lSEE 9/8'ZLL 990°2L o18'se 26'eEE 890222 958°801 ey |osze
%IS'6 %56 %000 26ET 26E'Z 0 Jooo'se dﬁmmw 18re1) g Loddng pieog|sezg
%956 %li6E  %li'eE £E6'S 950't 118"} (000°S1 _Su.o_. 008'v uoponpoidey » Bunuid|oeze
%8TEE HTEVE  %OSLE $99'L 09t'L ¥0S jooa’s _Sv_m . 009°L Aisnieq » ebesod]o.ze
%6P'2C %ITEE  %.L80E £2L'8 ¥59°'c 6942 000'62 _So.t 0008 selddng eau0|osz9
%P6  %PLI'E %052 Ll 101 ot 000'S : .Toov.n 009'1 e_Eouaosou:_%%
%SL6L %000  %SL6L 25811 0 2s8lL 00008 48-48 s96. €657 0129
%G8EL  %ELVL  %STEE 1202 L'l 9E9 000's1 _SN.E 008" eoueusiuiey % |euoyuerjooze
BELOL %S80L  %EVOL 1eg'y 6LE'S 20s't 000°st _Socn 00v'VlL eaueunsu o619
%IZOV %1665 hilov iv0's 9Er's 5092 1000'02 ﬁx.w.mﬁ | 0ov'9 [ewey Juewdinb3|oz19
%S6°0E %ITLE  %0p0E Zve'y €8¢ 65v°L .08.9 _Sw.ov 008"t suonduasgng 3 senglogLe
%OV'ZE  %6T1Z 086'Cl 1eL's 8Se'y 000'0S 000°0¢ 0000 Suisuenpyuonedliond 8661|0519
%000 %000 0 0 0 Es.m .\_ﬂm 1 't syedey WWewdinbajopLg
8ze'ey 0€€'0e 868'C1 [coa'osz 000°0S2 0 sweysAg Suydes) ejleq ue._.ﬂ_ LLO-0ELY
€LL'LSL 0Si's0i zz9'er 000'002 000'9eL 0009 5884 J0.d pezjeydeduswdinb3] 6€19-08L9
169°L 0 169'L 0sZ'el _o .omm.ﬂ sediaseg (j0shedMuea Bz1990219
L¥zZ'sol 0 Zvz'sol  [000°06L _.o 000°061 seanes Bununoasy/ipny|ooLg
1v901 S5v'8 Ble 16678  [ppoec e $d0 - sexeL. llosed JaRojawa ] 0gsg
b6 1E  %59pE £8€'9Le evp'oLz 0v6'66 15166 |te9vee 9/8'30¢ sdg - siyeusg eBuny sefoiduiafseze
%65'vY ety ep LLE'E9Z'L  |8bS'va8 €9.'868  [120'¢eB'T _mS VoLl [812ev0T suoesed - saueles|0sze
230,  urebosg 18101 wesB0:g uppy imol - msbosg Ujpy sesuadxg Bupriado RqunN
196png woy papuadxg %, | SISNIAXI VALOV i300na wey) aur
%9 LY PspnIauo jeap we.boid 10 %
1390n8 @31YArOSNOD (einuiod)z40z ,0¢ sunp yBnong 150z, 4 Ainp : poped sty 104

|_NOISIAZY a3sodoud |

sosusdx3 BINWIOY VIM LLAd

SNOLLOINNOD 22.10p110M

FL0Z QLA ¥39WIAON

36



%9E %9
BY'S2S'EC6’'S %S0°8¢ TS TVS'60E'T 09°€T9'8€8 26°826°0LY'T 00°890°C£2'8 MG/UNPY TTAd |e30]
%0 %60
20°£85°00S S %ILTE 86'08b°TET $ - 5 86°08Y'ZET $ 00°890°c€L S jejoL
00'890°€€T %00'0 - S - S - S  00'890°€€T S paiedojjle aq oy
70615297 %05'91 86°08Y'7€T S - S 8608p'ZET S 00°000°00S S apud
ajuejeg Sujujeway juads 9, P3a310AU| [R30L sainjipuadx3 ma saunyipuadxy 3npy piemy penuo) Pesjuo)
Siunowy pajelo)jy ag o) pue swesSosd jeusanu] TTAd VIM
%t %9S
2V ISP I6Y BLY'VE 85°80S'8ST $ ST'Y89°TTT $ €€ H98'SHT S 00°000°0SZ S jelog
[ AT 2174 %Ly ve 85°8V5°85T S ST'¥89°ZIT S €€ ¥98'SHT S 00°000°052 S uoll|eo) saunwwo) aAN
Jjuejeg Suuieway juadg 9 pajoau| jeyor sainjipuadx3 pma sainyipuadx3 jnpy piemy 1de£3u0) J3pinoid
SIAIBS [eInYy J3HIOM PIRIO)SIF PUE YNPY TTAd VIM
$LE %E9
SLZ6E'TI8'T %0S"E¢ SZ°L09°€98 $ 0T €Z8'LIE S S0'v8L'SPS S 00°000°SL9°E S {eloy
60°6T2'8€€E %E9EY 1608L'T92 S TTEL0'LY ) 08°£0L'v1T S 00°000°009 S uonijeo) Ansnpuj |eJipSIA AN 0§
v9°8ZELLY %S0T 9€°TL9°TTT S  €9°0Z0°tv S €L0S9'6L $  00°000°'009 S Ju| ‘suauleq epenapn
99°'127'€6S %ET'T PE'BLL'Y S - ) veE'8LL'9 S 00°000°009 S uonenossy |endsoH epeasN
6T 8EL'¥OY %VS'TT 18°'T9Z'SET S v6°65L'61 ) £8°'T05S8 ) 00°000°009 S uonepunog Jaquey) uiey
0S°219'LPT %59°ST 0S°L8ELT S 7216881 S 82°96v'8 S 00°000'S.T S Auowany Buisnoy |euoi8ay AN ‘oS
L9°2T6'T6T %SE’TS €€°LL0'80¢E S 0€£°8L0°6ST ) €0°666°8¢T ) 00°000°009 S 44
00'0S¢'86t %EE0 00°059°T S 00°059°T S 00°000°00S S 950y 18537 - ASI)
3juejeg Suiuiewsay juads 9 pasioau; |[e3op saimyipuadx3 paqQ saun3jpuadxy 3npy piemy 1esquo) Japinold
103335 3{eaH J3YI0M PAILIOISIA PUR INPY TTAd VIM
HEY %LS
62'v60°0ZT'C %S0°'TE TL°'S06'vS6 5 ST'90T'S0Y S 95°66L°91S S 00°000°SL0'E 5 leiog
0L'8bs'eve %YL Ty 0€°'TSt'9ST S TO€L1°8CT S 67°8L7'8T1 S 00°000°009 S Juj ‘siauneq epersn
SS' Sty 1y %E6°0¢ v ¥55'S8T S 92'94v'08 S 81°840'S0T S 00000009 ) uoizepunog saquey) ugey
SLTITT'E9T %VL'9 ST'88L°1T S 0£'€98'S ) S6'vZ6’S S 00°000°SLT S Ayuoyiny Buisnoy |euoiBay AN ‘oS
£5°08¢'8bY %bT’ST EV'6TY'IST S 62°ST8'8Y S PT'v09°Z0T ) 00°000°009 ) EPEA3N UI3YINos 4O |1mpooo
T L91'80 %L6'TE 65°7€8°16T S 88'08T'€L ) TLTS9'8TT S 00°000°009 S J31ua) 3y Ajlwed [ND
[N 4%443 %LS1E 0£'658°LST S I¥'L6S'TL S 62°797'98 S 00°000°00S S S31ePossy Sufesuno) asplg
ajuejeq Suluieway juads 9 PastoAu) [e3oL sainyipuadx3 ma saimypuadxy 3npy plemy 3oesuo) Japiaoad
402335 U319 JANIOM PaleIo|siq PUB YNpy TTAd VIM
TT0Z ‘8T 42qwadaq jo sy

swes30.d MA/INPY TIOZ Jeax wesord

saampuadx3 pue spiemy
SNO!LIINNOD 3as0fy10m

37



99'€65°T9 %064 YE'VEY'LET $  00°820°662 S N
99°€65°T9 %0v'6¢ VEYEY'LEL S 00820°667 S ,Mnsy| ssauisng Jswiwing - Auno) e
Z6'0ZE'ET %8E 96 80'6£9T¢9 $  00°000°sH9 S UOQREPUNO4 UOREINPT J1igNd BPRASN
aouejeg Juiuieway Juadg 9 padjoAu| jejor piemy penuo) J3pinoad
YBNOA 3AIBSBY $ JOWIAR0D TTAD/OTAd VIM
%EY %LS
YB0EE'TLL'E %IS'TT 91°619'06Y 2S"EE9'60T 19°586°082 00°056°292Z'v Yinop jejoy,
%0 %00T
SL'622'v68°'T %LS'E SZ°907'0L $ - $ 29020 S 00°9€¢'p96‘T S leloy,
009ev'y %000 - S - S - S 00°9£t'v9 S pajedofe aq oL
00°000'005 %000 - S - S - S 00'000°00S S QgL - aseDy3eay YIno
00000005 %000 = S n S - $  00000°00S S QgL - uaai9 yino,
SLE6L'6T8 %08, S2°'907°0L S - S ST'90Z°0L $  00°000°006 S SAlieniu| 81e30Apy ajenpels ajpApesy
aJjuejeg 3ujuiewdy uads 9¢ Pa3j0Au| B30 sainypuadxg saimyipuadxy piemy Joenuo) Japinoid
100495-30-3N0 YInoA looyas-u| ynox
Siunowy psedojjy ag o) pue sweido.d jeusaguy) ITAd VIM
%IE %69
LEELB'TET %S2°L €9°921'8T $  06'659'S S EL9%'TT S 00°000°0ST S |1eioy
£0°000°00T %000 - S - S - S 00°000°001 S {Aunod-11t) PLISIQ jooyds Aunc) ujooun
LEELBTET %80°CT £9°971'8T S  06'659°S S E€L99VTT $  00°000°0ST S {Ano)-111) uonijeos sanunwwon aky
3ajuejeg Suiuieway juads % paoau| jejoy sadnjipuadxg sainjipuadxy piemy Joenuo) Japinoad
190Y35-30-31n0 YInoA 1004a5-u| Yanox
Auno) 1) 1|NOA TTAd VIM
%S %61
2L L2T9H9'T %b9'6T 82°982°20b S T9EL6’EOT S  99°TTE'S6T $  00°PTS'8POT s Je101
19°064'9T1 %09°'9 6€°6V7'8 S v0L8ZY S  GET796°E $  00°000°sZT S 1s414 UBIPRYD AN OS
69°L9 %9866 TE9vv'8Y S ST'6TOVI S oTLTv'vE $  00VIS‘sY ) {43wwng) uonyjeo) sanuNWwWo) aAN
SL6LY'09T %LT'ET S7'0TS'6E $ 06'088'¢T S  SE6EYST S 00°000°00€ S {punoy Jea,) uoniteo) sapunwwoy aky
89'608°€8¢€ %vT €T ZE06T°91T S  S8'6ZE'ES S LY'098°T79 S 00000005 S siauped epeasapy
00'0SL°65¢€ %290 000sZ°C ) - S 000SZ'T S 00000Z9€ S 350y WSs3Q - A4S
66'69€'52S %CE 9T 10°0€9°L8T S  B99SY'SIT S  EEELI'69 S 00°000°€TL S BPEASN UIDLINOS JO d13H
djuejeg Juiuieway juads 9 padioAau| [e3og sainjipuadxy samipuadxy piemy penuo) Japinoad
100Y2$-40-3n0 YInox 100Y3s-uj Yanox
18J3U39 YINOA TTAd VIM
TT0Z ‘87 Jaquiadaq jo sy
e{nluIod YiM TTOZ 1894 weidoud
saimipuadx3 pue spiemy

SNOILDINNOD a210f10m

38



SE€'625'V8SY %ET'LE $9°SL0'804°C S 00°S09262°Z S jejoL
10°080°L6T %ST'9 66'616°CT $  00°0000TC S (mau) uoissany yoheq
LS ¥YS'18T %CE 65 EV'ISSOTY S 00960769 S IO 199 - 1SN Jo Juswpedag
S0'598'tv %L0°89 S6°€Y9's6 S 00'60S0vT S VSYH
SY'vOv'816°C %bv6°LC SS'S6STET'T ) 00°000°0S0y ) ds3s
68°90T°008 %10°ST IT'60€'TYT ) 0091V 1v6 S IM - TTAd PIIng YInoA
00'v85'8ST %000 - S 00'¥8S'8ST S 9S0Y Hasag @SII - TTAd P}ing ynox
€9°78Z'St %8888 85°£51°20¢ S 10°0v¥'LTe S JM - 60Ad PIINg Yinox
£0'1998ST %89°LL €6°8€EETSS S 00°000°TTL S J433u3) 3y Ajjwed (ND - 60Ad Piing yinop
880 %00°001 11655791 $  66'655191 S 9504 UdSaQ - ASID - 60Ad PItNg YInop

dduejeg uiueway juads 9 pasioauj je3og piemy joedjuo) Japinoig
sjueID Ma/y 1210
LY THT'I8T %EV9C €5't90°99 S 00°902°9t S |eiol
LY TIPTTI8T %EV 9T £5°'790'S9 S 00'9029t2 S 2ju3l|ed

aduejeg M:_:_mEmI ucwnm % padioAu| |e10L piemy pesjuo)
8ujo8uQ swesdouq jeussyug 0TAd VIM
1T0Z ‘82 43qwiaaq jo sy

saimipuadx3 pue spiemy
SNOILDINNOD 32s0fs10m

39



Workforce Connections
General Policy & Procedure
NON-COMPLIANCE SANCTIONING PROCESS

ERFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2003 nowmemsz

— AUTHORIZATION: SNWIB Manager

BACKGROUND:

This policy shall be used in conjunction with all federal, state and local laws, statutes, regulations and policies.
The purpose of this policy is to outline Workforce Connections’ process for levying sanctions against service
providers/funded partners and subrecipients for non-compliance and/or failure to adhere to Workforce
Connections’ established guidance as outlined in federal, state and local policies.

L GENERAL PROVISIONS FOR SANCTIONING

A,

Any time Workforce Connections® service providers/founded partners or subrecipients fail to
comply with established federal, state or local laws, statutes, regulations and/or policies, sanctions
shall be levied against such agencies if required corrective action has not been completed after
ten working days of the deadline/corrective action due notification. Sanctions notification will
be communicated to service providers/funded partners and subrecipients using Workforce
Connections’ PINK PAPERS/RED PAPERS method highlighting specific correction action
instructions and any necessary sanctions that apply. All PINK/RED PAPER notices
highlighting deficiencies or non-compliance efforts as to the 10th day of each month shall be
distributed/transmitted to appropriate service providers{funded partners.

PINK PAPERS/RED PAPER notices shall be in written form and approved by Workforce
Connections’ deputy director(s). Prior to levying sanctions against service providers/funded
partners or subrecipients, Workforce Connections’ staff shall provide technical assistance and
corrective action guidance to help service providers/funded partners and subrecipients’ overcome
noted shorifalls and/or deficiencies. All technical assistance provided by Workforce
Connections’ staff must be thoroughly documented, indicating specific instructions and
directives provided to alleviate the noted finding(s).

IL TYPES OF SANCTIONS

A

SNWIB Policy No. 5.2, Non-Compliance Sanctioning Process =Juiy 11,2003

Sanctions shall be in the form of withholding service providers/funded partners or subrecipients’
reimbursement payments, denial of advanced reimbursement requests, frequent on-site monitoring
reviews by Workforce Connections’ staff; required approval by Workforce Connections’
executive management staff prior to any expenditures; reduction in awarded funds; placement on
high risk status; and/or cancellation of awarded contract. Although not all inclusive, the
following are general reasons for levying sanctions:



1L

w.

1. Failure to achieve performance measurements
2. Non;compliance with established regulations, laws, statutes, and policies

3. Failure to comply with contractual obligations and identified as a “high risk” service
provider/funded partner subrecipient

4. Failure to respond to Workforce Connections after written notification

Service providers’ will be notified of funding reduction sanctions via RED—PAPERS when
appropriate corrective action has not been completed within the required time period. When
funding reduction is instituted as a result of sanctioning, Workforce Connections’ staff shall
process a contract amendment for execution with the amount of funds reduced for appropriate
service provider/funded partner and/or subrecipient.

SANCTIONING FUNDING INCREMENTS

When sanctions are instituted, the deputy director(s) shall sign/approve levy sanctions notices in $5,000
increments, not to exceed $25,000 in a single program year per service provider/subrecipient. Monetary

 sanctions above $25,000 shall be presented to the appropriate Workforce Connections’

Committee/Council for recommendation to the Jull Workforce Connections Board of Directors.

APPELIATE PROCESS

A‘

Prior to any sanctions being levied at any level, service providers/funded partners or
subrecipients may appellate their compliance/non-compliance case to Workforce Connections’
executive director for consideration.

1. Service providers/funded partners or subrecipients’ appeal of sanctions must be submitted
in writing to Workforce Connections’ executive director at anytime prior to or during
sanctions. Appeal notices should include detailed corrective action(s) efforts taken by
Junded partners/service providers or subrecipients.

2. Service providers/funded partners or subrecipients may also include any technical
assistance needed or received as well as any training initiatives shortfalls and/or noted
deficiencies hindering corrective action efforts.

Workforce Connections’ executive director shall review service providers{funded partners’ or
subrecipients’ appeal notice along with corrective action efforts, and uphold or not uphold
sanctions based on compliance initiatives and the degree of effort on the part of funded
partnersiservice providers or subrecipients.

SNWIB Policy No. 5.2, Non-Compliance Sonctioning Process - July 11, 2003 2

41



Lxccutive Committee Agenda, January 12, 2012

Fanguage to define *high risk™ recipients and sub-recipients per 20 CEFRG27. Subpart D or 20
CFR 627, Subpart D, Section 423, It is as follows:

PART 627 -~ GENERAL PROVISIONS GOVERNING PROGRAMS UNDER TITLES I, II, AND III
OF THE ACT [20 CFR 627]

Subpart D Adminigtrative Standards

627.423 Funding restrictions for “high risk” recipients and sub-recipients.

(a) A recipient or sub-recipient may be considered *high-risk” if an awarding
agency determines that the recipient or sub-recipient is otherwise
responsible, but:

(1)Has a history of unsatisfactory performance;

(2)Is not financially stable;

(3)Has a management system which does not meet the management standards

set forth in this part; or

(4)Has not conformed to terms and conditions of a previously awarded

grant or sub-grant.

(b)If the awarding agency determines that an award will be made to a “high
risk” status may be included in the award. Funding restrictions may include,
but are not limited to:

(1) Payment on a reimbursement basis;

(2)Requiring additional and/or more detailed financial or performance

reports;

(3)Additional monitoring;

(4)Requiring the recipient or sub-recipient to obtain specific

technical or management assistance; and/or

(5)Establishing additional prior approvals.

(c)If an awarding agency decides to impose such funding restrictions, the
awarding official will notify the recipient or sub-recipient as early as
possible, in writing, of:
(1) The nature of the funding restrictions;
(2)The reason(s) for imposing them;
(3)The corrective actions which must be taken before they will be
removed and the time allowed for completing the corrective actions; and
(4)The method of requesting reconsideration of the restrictions
imposed.

42



R T T

i |

21/8/sany

zi/t/sany

e/LT/v an)

er/Lz/e any

Tr/oz/e any

Tt/g9/eany

TT/8/s3n)

T/8zfzany

Zr/9/eany

Ti/gz/eany,

TT/vE/z any

TT/vT/zan)

TT/iefrany

S2/E

81/

TT/E

v'e  9z/2
yasew

61/2

4944

er/s/sany
sl et wh

Aseniqay

ST 8t iht

Asenuer ystug

Z1/z/s pam

TT/81/v pam

TT/L/e pam

TT/12/€ pam

TT/L/e pem

t/6T/z Pam

TT/ST/Z Pam

TT/ST/T POm

zr/6z/z peam

TT/5T/z Pam

TT/8/T pam
TT/T/z Pam
TT/T/Tung

ZI/1/T ung

yeg

‘suondues wesSosd
pue |easy Asesodway 4o [erowas pue SUORIE 3ANIAII0D
pasnbas jo uonadwos jngssasans 40 (s)son321q Aindag

shep g Aq panss) 5 aspou Uanum pue mainal aueyduio)

UBWpUBWe 19eLU0d

e 8upyene (¢ pue '000°SZ$ Buipaaixa suonoues Suipuny

pue |easy Suihynuap (z ‘suonse aandaLod Suipueisino
Supuawniop A8nosoys (1 (spoyang Aindag Ag

shep g1 panss) s1 2o0u uanum saded pay ‘leacsdde pieog 1Yy

840322410 40 pIROG IM |INy 3Y3 0} UONEPUBLWWOIBL
404 {puno)/aanwwo) Im 8jeudoudde Jog way

sAepOoE  epuade asedasd ‘000°SZ$ Paadxa suonaues Buipuny 3
“suonaues wessosd

PUE [e35); Ases0dwa 4o feaowas pue suopae 3AII31400

Pa4nbay jo vonajdwos jnyssadans 0 (sliopauig Aindag

shep g Aqg panss) 130U UaRLM pue MaiAd) dueydwod

“Juawpuawe 1resyuod e Suysepe (€ pue ‘000'seS

01 dn suonaues Surpuny pue 1easy Buikynuap (z ‘suopoe
8Ad3.403 Suipuesno Bunuswnaop AlyBnosoys (1

shep 0T (slowasg Aindag Aqg pansss sy adjjou uaum Jadeg pay

‘papasu

a4e suojjaues Asejauow |easy 1o/pue wesdosd |euciyppe

31 3UIuziap 0) sapinoud 3djmas Ag uaxey suopJe

shep g BARDALIOD JO MBIN3S Jadey pay |easy pue weiSoug
'SIIULIIPUNY pue ‘spaau

Bujuren asuelsisse [eauyday ‘SHO44D UORIE 3ARIBII0D
11233p 3pnduy pnoys sasjou |eaddy ‘suoidues
Supnp o 03 soud awy Aue je 40133410 SARNIIXI

sAep 09 I o1 Supum u PINNUGNS 3G 3snwW suopIues 4o [eaddy

*UORIE 3A1IBLI0D By}
0} 3wy yanoua jou si shep ot 31 8upum ur passanbas

shepoT  aqued 9lep anp uonse anPaLI0d Aep 0T 03 uopdasxg
‘suonaues wesSoud

Pue |e3s); Aseicdwai jo [eaowau pue suonoe 33400

paunbai jo uonajdiio jnyssaans 30 (spoyaug Ayndag

shep g Aq panss; 5) 330U uaEm Pue majaas asueydwon

"UORIR 3ANI3LI0 10y

ajep anp Aep ot (v pue ‘suopdues wesSosd Suiynuapy

(€ ‘suonoues jeasy Buinuapi (z ‘sapuapyap pue

SUONDR BANI3UI0D Jyidads Sunuawniop Ay8nosoys (1

sAep 0T (sh0333110 Aindag Aqg panss) s} 33n10u uayum Jaded yuig

Xuyew

(€354 pue wesBoud 1denuos pue ‘spodas noasop

‘suodaa Apapenb ‘S3D10AU ‘3ueunsopad wesSosd

sheps Bupnpur yeys Aq maina1 saded yuyg leasy pue weuSosg

shep o1 31eQ anQ woy shep ua) - pouad 2sesn
(z10z/18/1 513300
sAep g2 anq) Asenuer vy as10au) Ajyjuow Jagwadag asedaly

"4e1S [easyy pue wesSoid
SAEP E6 JM woy 3iqeene si asueping (y1) suersisse jeajuynay

uopesng dweN ysey

(S¥3dvd @3y pue yNId) SSI708d ONINOILONYS IONVIAIN

1

€T

ua

113

118

0J-NON

ai

]

43



(aunf ySnoayy Agny)
JIOM P33eI0|SIQ pue }npy
Hoday asnypuadx3z qlA v# 191eND
0T0CAd




uuz./o
Vmﬁv mﬁz..r - mvv

(sunr y8noayy Ajng)
YInoA
Moday ainypuadx3y QLA b# Jouend
0T0ZAd

devv M/‘W&'

-~ %000

| %00'5Z

%00°0S

%00°SL

" %00°00T _




A
- %000 |
- %00'ST
%0005
|
%00°SL
%00°00T _
Ja)JoM pajedojsiqg pue ynpy |
Moday asnypuadx3y QLA T#J9uend
TTOCAd




e
9;907
%EED
- %000
— - %0002
|
W %00°0¥
|
- N — e - %0009
e e T : B S — - - — - =— = - %0008
— o . = === —— — —— © %00°00T

SI9BJIUO) YIUOW ST
Yinop
Hoday ainyipuadx3y QLA T# 19Mend
TT0CAd

47



PY 2010 Contracts
Monitoring Summary

Service Provider

FINDINGS

Questionable Costs

Fiscal | Program | Total | Closed

Yes/No

Closed

Adult/Dislocated Worker
Bridge 3 1 4 Yes - All Yes Yes - Allowable
Catholic Charitles 3 0 3 Yes - All Yes Yes - Disallowed
Caring, Helping, Restoring Lives 0 1 1 Yes - All No N/A
College of Southern NV - Lincoln County 1 1 2 Yes - All No N/A
Easter Scals 2 1 3 Yes - All Yes Yes - Disallowed
FIT for an Independent Tomorrow 1 3 4 Yes - All Yes Yes - Disallowed
GNJ Family Life Center 0 2 2 Yes - All Yes Yes - Disallowed
Goodwill of Southern Nevada 0 1 1 Yes - All No N/A
So. NV Regional Housing Authority 0 2 2 Yes - All No N/A
Latin Chamber Foundation 2 1 3 Yes - All Yes Yes - Allowable
Native American Community Services 0 0 0 N/A No N/A
Nevada Partners inc. 2 0 2 Yes - All Yes Yes - Disallowed
Nye Communities Coalition 1 0 1 Yes - All No N/A
So0. NV Medical industry Coalition 4 4 8 Yes - All Yes Yes - Partially Disallowed
Youth
HELP 0 0 0 N/A No N/A
Latin Chamber Foundation 1 0 1 Yes - All Yes Yes - Allowable
Nevada Partners inc. 1 0 1 Yes - All Yes Yes - Disallowed
Nye Communities Coalition 0 1 1 Yes - All No N/A
Project WE 4 2 6 Yes - All Yes Yes - Partially Disallowed
PY 2009 Contracts
Monitoring Summary
FINDINGS

Service Provider

Fiscal |Programl Total | Closed

Adult/Dislocated Worker

AHEC 2 8 10 Yes - All
Bridge 0 0 0 N/A
Catholic Charities 0 0 0 N/A
CHR 1 9 10 N/A
Easter Seals 0 3 3 Yes - All
Expertise 10 11 21 Yes - All
FiT for an independent Tomorrow 2 0 2 Yes - All
GNJ Family Life Center 1 4 5 Yes - All
Goodwill of Southern Nevada 1 1 2 Yes - All
Great Basin 2 2 4 Yes - All
NACS 0 0 0 N/A
Nevada Partners Inc. 0 0 0 N/A
S0. NV Housing Authority 0 0 0 N/A

48




1/3/12
TO: Councilwoman Gerri Schroder, LEO Consortium Chair, and Consortium
FROM: John Ball, Executive Director, Workforce Connections

RE: Executive Director Transition

Dear Councilwoman Schroder,

In March of 2007, | was hired by what was then the Southern Nevada Workforce Investment
Board as Interim Executive Director. Later that year, | was appointed permanent Executive
Director by the Local Elected Officials Consortium. At that time, in negotiations with the LEO
leadership and their executive staff, it was agreed that my maximum time commitment to the
project would not exceed five years. That five year period will end in March of 2012. With this
memo, and in accordance with my contract of employment, | am providing timely notice that |
will leave employment with Workforce Connections as early as March 2, 2012 and no later than
March 30, 2012. | will work with the Consortium’s representatives to establish a precise
departure date and work toward a smooth executive transition.

Given the critical need for a field of Executive Director candidates who can “hit the ground
running” in their knowledge and understanding of the constantly changing array of laws,
policies, administrative rules and practices that define the Workforce Investment Act
environment, the CEO’s of the larger jurisdictions concur that it is critical to engage a highly
qualified national recruitment firm to manage the search for a new Executive Director. As you
may recall, the potential fiscal liability of the Consortium jurisdictions for disallowed costs and
other claims was a serious issue during the last Executive Director recruitment. Since then, the
agency budget has grown from $7 million in 2007 to $34 million in 2009 and 2010, and is
projected at over $24 million this year, accentuating the importance of the search process.
Sufficient funds are available in the Workforce Connections budget to cover the projected costs
of a search without turning to the jurisdictions for additional funds.

I will place this item on the agenda for the LEO Consortium’s January 2012 meeting.

49



